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Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resol ution: 

IN IT IAL HEARING 
Urging Congress to take a pro-education position, extricate the federal government from 
any role it has unconstitutionally usurped with respect to the education of our children, and 
eliminate the US Department of Education 

M i n utes: 1 Attachment 

Chairman Flakoll called the committee to order at 8 :30am with all committee members 
present. 

Dwight Cook, District 34 Senator 
Senator Cook: This is a simple resolution that asks the congress to eliminate the United 
States Department of Education. I have always been a strong proponent for state sovereign 
rights, and I firmly believe that education is a sovereign right given to the states. You will 
see that in the resolution, and that is the main reason I introduce the bill. When I graduated 
high school in 1969, there was no U.S. influence on the education I had. I have also 
watched my children and grandchildren go through the education system, and I have seen 
the differences. The US Department of Education does well, but I would argue that over the 
years in North Dakota, they have created more havoc than they have done good. I sat here 
when we debated "No Child Left Behind" and prior to that I remember "Outcome Base 
Education". When we dealt with these implementations, I soon became a strong proponent 
for the concept of stepping aside from the US Department of Education influence, have a 
link to their money in Washington, and we would fund education by ourselves. 

Chairman Flakoll:  You chair the finance and tax committee? 
Senator Cook: Correct. 
Chairman Flakol l :  Do you have 250-300 million dollars to replace the school lunch 
program and special education programs to supplant what we currently receive federally? 
Senator Cook: The resolution asks for the elimination of that. At that point, the money we 
send to Congress to fund that department can be kept in North Dakota. It would be our 
responsibility to find the money to fund it ourselves. 
Chairman Flakoll :  Aren't we a net receiver? We seem to get back more than we send to 
Washington. 
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Senator Cook: We would be in charge of what our educational cost is in this state. 
Chairman Flakoll :  In 1953 the Eisenhower Administration set up as part of the education 
department, later pulling over in 1979 as a standalone department. If we eliminate it on the 
federal level, would we send a message that education is less important? 
Senator Cook: No. Our message would be that we are a sovereign state. Between the 
Legislative body and the school boards that we have in place, we would have a state of the 
art education system. 
Chairman Flakoll :  You don't have any pretense that this would actually work, do you? 
Senator Cook: Am I optimistic that this resolution will motivate Congress to eliminate it? 
No I am not. I don't think it will happen. Ronald Reagan campaigned during his presidency 
for 8 years. Despite a gallant effort, he was never able to get that done. That doesn't 
diminish the importance of sending the message. 
Chairman Flakoll :  What has changed over the years? 
Senator Cook: It was much more evasive with "No Child Left Behind". A lot of the debate 
with Common Core would end if this resolution were to be successful. 
Chairman Flakoll: Where was the federal department of education involved in "no child left 
behind"? Were they carrying it out or initiating it? 
Chairman Flakoll :  I don't know who the initiator of that was. I would say it was President 
Bush as a Governor in Texas. 

Senator Marcel lais: Would you say that the Department of Public Instruction should send 
funding out to the reservations so they can control their own education? 
Senator Cook: I haven't thought of that. Your money comes to the nation through the state 
of North Dakota, is that what you're saying? 
Senator Marcellais: Correct. 

Vice Chairman Rust: With most schools the amount of dollars we get from the federal 
government is in the single digit percentage wise. We get over 50% from the state 
depending on how you look at the formula. Would you say the amount of resources and 
effort spent on federal dollars is inordinate compared to the other dollars we receive? 
Senator Cook: Yes, that is probably the case. You would know better than anyone. 

Chairman Flakoll :  Would we be better off being more prescriptive with what we don't like 
in terms of what they do? I don't think they will go away. During the interim, we can critique 
them. On one hand, we have encroachment issues and on the other there are issues 
where according to the resolution, that they are not spending their dollars effectively. Would 
we be better off including more things that we think should be done? 
Senator Cook: This is my 191h year in the state Senate. It took me 5 years to realize that 
this public policy arena that we work in collides idealism and realism. I am idealistic with my 
support of state sovereign rights of state. There should be no Department of Education. 

Senator Oban: Are there other departments in the federal government besides education 
that you would like to eliminate? 
Senator Cook: There are many instances when Congress tramples on the sovereign rights 
of states, not necessarily with the department, but as much as simple policy they pass. 
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--OPPOSED --

(13:40) Fern Pokorny, North Dakota United (see attachment #1) 
Pokorny: On the Department of Education's website, it does specifically mention that the 
states are responsible for providing the education to our children, but they are there to give 
us support. 
Vice Chairman Rust: Have you ever seen all of the pages of assurances that we sign off 
on regarding the federal dollars we receive? I had often thought as a superintendent that if 
anyone ever came through and looked at them, I would be in trouble. 
Pokorny: I have seen the documents, but I have not read them. Just like you want data to 
support the funding that you send out to districts, the federal government is looking for the 
same thing. I understand your frustration, but it's to keep us accountable. We shouldn't turn 
our back on the extra money we receive. 
Chairman Flakoll: Would they have that option? 
Pokorny: It probably depends on the program. 

Chairman Flakoll ends the hearing on SCR 401 1. 
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COMMITTEE WORK 
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Chairman Flakol l :  Some committee work will be done for this resolution with a 
subcommittee. The one issue I have with the bill is that we get rid of the Department of 
Education. That is not realistic or productive, so instead we need to provide guidance for 
something that could or should be better. Both parties have been involved in so it is not a 
partisan issue. Senator Oban and Senator Davison will be working on this with a 
subcommittee. 
Senator Schaible: Yes, that is too vast and unobtainable to eliminating the Department. 
More so would be how the Department contradicts the role of state involvement in 
education. We are sovereign to educate our kids and infringing on given right of our state to 
educate the students as we see fit. 

Senator Oban: It is my understanding that they only want to encourage flexibility from the 
federal government and as much as I am against the elimination, I can understand the 
desire. I will work on this language. 
Chairman Flakol l :  Arguably they have some purposes. From a pro-education committee 
standpoint, if they were to get rid of that, there wouldn't be forced education dialogue. 
Another issue is how we would make up the difference for programs such as free and 
reduced and special education. The reality is the Department of Education is not going 
away any time soon, so it is a matter of trying to improve what they do now. We need to 
clarify what we want to collaborate and work separately with them on. 

(7) Senator Davison: Is it true that we are a net gain when we get educational dollars for 
what we send to the federal government and the amount of dollars we get back? We 
should look at how that funding might come to us in a different way or what we may be 
losing. 
Senator Schai ble: We receive approximately 800 million dollars from the federal 
government. Some of the requirements we have from the federal government cost us 8: 1 of 
those dollars we receive. Regardless of what we get, some of that is actually costing us 
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more than it is by the implication and what we have to do with them. Sometimes we get 
federal money and it seems like a good idea initially, but in the end it is not the net gain but 
actually quite a bit less if we were just to figure it out the best way to fund it as a state. 
C hairma n  Flakoll: Special education would be something we would do regardless if we 
had federal funds or not. 

Chairman Flako l l  ends discussion on SCR 4011. 
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COMMITTEE WORK 
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Chairman Flako l l  called the committee to order at 9:00am with all committee members 
present. 

(see attachment #1) 

Chairman Flakol l :  There is a handout from the intern relating to SCR 401 1. It shows some 
growth in funds and clarifies budgets as far as what those dollars were spent on. How is the 
subcommittee doing? 
Senator Oban: We are having something drafted. 
Senator Davison: We're making progress. 
Chairman Flakoll :  When will it be ready? 
Senator Oban: probably this afternoon. 
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Chairman Flako l l  called the committee to order at 1 O:OOam with all committee members 
present. 

(see attachments #1-2) 
Senator Oban: After having discussions with Superintendent Baesler and Senator 
Poelman, there seemed to be some concern with the fact that the initial draft held stronger 
language than what they were comfortable with in calling for the elimination of the 
Department of Education. They wanted to make a point that they need things on the federal 
side to be more flexible and cooperative with the States. It's difficult to try to amend the 
language when all of the points have a firm hand while trying to change what the basic 
statement we are trying to make to Congress is. We took away some of the harsh language 
while trying to get a point across. Perhaps Senator Schaible has some comments since his 
name is on the resolution? Our intent is to make a point of encouraging greater flexibility 
and cooperation instead of calling for its elimination. 
It looks like we need to have "between the United Stated Department of Education and the 
States" on lines 3-4 and 22-23. 
Senator Davison: If the intent is to send a bill for the elimination of the Department of the 
Education in the concurrent resolution, perhaps Senator Oban and I were not the right two 
people to work on this. Tanya Spilovoy did a nice job in explaining some of the valuable 
things that the Department of Education is trying to do to streamline and work more closely 
with states trying to eliminate uncreditable colleges. The two of us were not comfortable 
with that language. 
Vice Chairman Rust: Once you submit a bill, the bill is no longer yours. I am curious if the 
prime sponsor has been contacted because there is a significant change in the bill. One 
calls for the elimination of the Department and this mark up changes that. Has this 
information been given to him? 
Senator Oban: It has not. These are the suggestions we came up with, and I would be 
comfortable discussing them with Senator Cook. I acknowledge this changes what his 
intent was. 
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Chairman Flakol l :  I visited with him before the hearing and informed him I wasn't 
comfortable with the elimination of this agency. 
Senator Schai ble: The chance of this resolution of passing in its current language was 
wishful at best. The reason my name is on this resolution is from my frustration with the 
federal interference with the state rules of how we educate our kids. It's the statement that 
we are making to both the people in the state and at the national level of how we feel with 
how things are going. I am okay with the language we have now. 
Chairman Flakoll :  What are your thoughts on the amendments? 
Senator Schai ble: I have no problem with that. 

Chairman Flakol l :  I would have been okay with keeping lines 13 and 14. The Department 
is too costly and not efficient. 
Senator Davison: We inferred this by leaving in that it has increased six fold during the 
past four decades, but it is not as direct. 
Chairman Flakoll :  What if they said the same thing about the North Dakota's Department 
of Public Instruction budget? Does that mean it is inefficient to what we are proposing this 
session? 
Senator Davison: I wasn't bothered by that line. What concerned me was the elimination 
of the Department of Public Instruction. 
Senator Oban: I was strongly opposed to having strong language in between yet softened 
language on both of the ends. I didn't know how to properly get the point across when we 
were softening up the beginning but having harsher language in between. I was trying to 
keep it consistent. 
Senator Schai ble: I have no preference on this matter. 
Vice Chai rman Rust: I would argue that the Department of Education is effective. They 
force us into a lot of things. 

Senator Oban makes a motion to adopt amendment 15.3045.02000 with adding "and the 
states" after "the United States Department of Education" on lines 3 and 23. 
Senator Davison seconds the motion. 
A vote was taken: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0 
The amendment is adopted . 

Senator Davison makes a motion for a DO PASS as amended 
Senator Schai ble seconds the motion. 
A vote was taken: Yes: 6, No: 0, Absent: 0 
The motion passes. 

Senator Davison will carry the bi l l .  



PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SCR 4011 

Page 1, l ine 1, after "a" i nsert "more" immed iately thereafter 

Page 1, l ine 1, remove "extricate the federa l"  

Page 1,  l ine 1 after " position," i nsert "recognize states' rights in the roles of" 

Page 1, l ine 2, remove "government from a ny role  it has unconstitutionally usurped with respect to the" 

Page 1, l ine 3, replace "e l iminate" with "encourage greater flexibi l ity and cooperation between" 

Page 1, l ine 13, overstrike "has convinced many that the U nited States Department of Ed ucation is a 

costly," 

Page 1, l ine 14, remove " inefficient, a nd i neffective federal bureaucracy" 

Page 1, l ine 14 remove the second "and" 

Page 1,  l ine 16 replace "threaten" with "interfere with" 

Page 1, line 16 overstrike "our very future as a nation a nd to" 

Page 1, l ine 17, overstrike "return the" 

Page 1, l ine 21 after "a" insert "more" 

Page 1, l ine 21, remove "extricate the federa l government from any role it has unconstitutiona l ly" 

Page 1, l ine 21, after " position," i nsert "recognize states' rights in the roles of" 

Page 1, l ine 22, overstrike " usurped with respect to" 

Page 1, l ine 22, overstrike "e l iminate" 

Page 1, l ine  22, insert "enco urage greater flexibi l ity and cooperation between" 

Renumber accordi ng ly 



15.3045.02001 
Title.03000 

Adopted by the Education Committee 

February 18, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 4011 

Page 1, line 1, after "a" insert "more" 

Page 1, line 1, remove "extricate the federal" 

Page 1, line 2, replace "government from any role it has unconstitutionally usurped with respect 
to the" with "recognize states' rights in the role of' 

Page 1, line 3, replace "eliminate" with "encourage greater flexibility and cooperation between" 

Page 1, line 3, after "Education" insert "and the states" 

Page 1, line 13, remove "has convinced many that the United States Department of Education 
is a costly," 

Page 1, line 14, remove "inefficient, and ineffective federal bureaucracy" 

Page 1, line 14, remove the second "and" 

Page 1, line 16, replace "threaten" with "interfere with" 

Page 1, line 16, remove "very future as a nation and to" 

Page 1, line 17, remove "return the" 

Page 1, line 17, replace "to" with "by" 

Page 1, line 21, after "a" insert "more" 

Page 1, line 21, replace "extricate the federal government from any role it has 
unconstitutionally" 

Page 1, line 22, replace "usurped with respect to" with "recognize states' rights in the role of' 

Page 1, line 22, replace "eliminate" with "encourage greater flexibility and cooperation 
between" 

Page 1, line 23, after "Education" insert "and the states" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15.3045.02001 
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2015 SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 4011 

D Subcommittee 

Date: 2/18/2015 
Roll Call Vote #: 1 

Committee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 15.3045.02000; also adding "and the states" after "the United 
States Department of Education" on lines 3 and 23. 

Recommendation : ~ Adopt Amendment 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By Senator Oban Seconded By Senator Davison 

Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 
Chairman Flakoll x Senator Marcellais x 
Vice Chairman Rust x Senator Oban x 
Senator Davison x 
Senator Schaible x 

Total 

Absent O 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
Encouraging flexibility and cooperation between the Department of Education and the states 
instead of eliminating the department 
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2015 SENATE EDUCATION COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 4011 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 2/18/2015 
Roll Call Vote #: 2 

Committee 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

Recommendation : D Adopt Amendment 

Other Actions: 

~ Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
~ As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Motion Made By Senator Davison Seconded By Senator Schaible 

Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 
Chairman Flakoll x Senator Marcellais x 
Vice Chairman Rust x Senator Oban x 
Senator Davison x 
Senator Schaible x 

Total 

Floor Assignment Senator Davison 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 18, 2015 4:08pm 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_32_015 
Carrier: Davison 

Insert LC: 15.3045.02001 Title: 03000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SCR 4011: Education Committee (Sen. Flakoll, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS 

AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 
0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 401 1  was placed on the Sixth order on the 
calendar. 

Page 1, line 1 ,  after "a" insert "more" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 ,  remove "extricate the federal" 

Page 1, line 2, replace "government from any role it has unconstitutionally usurped with 
respect to the" with "recogn ize states' rights in the role of' 

Page 1 ,  line 3, replace "eliminate" with "encourage greater flexibility and cooperation 
between" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 3, after " Education" insert "and the states" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 3, remove "has convinced many that the U n ited States Department of 
Education is a costly," 

Page 1 ,  line 1 4, remove "inefficient, and ineffective federal bureaucracy" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 4, remove the second "and" 

Page 1, line 1 6, replace "threaten" with "interfere with" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 6 ,  remove "very future as a nation and to" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 7, remove "return the" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 7 , replace "to" with "by" 

Page 1 ,  line 2 1 , after "a" insert "more" 

Page 1 ,  line 2 1 , replace "extricate the federal government from any role it has 
unconstitutional ly" 

Page 1 ,  line 22, replace "usurped with respect to" with "recognize states' rights in the role of' 

Page 1 ,  line 22, replace "eliminate" with "encourage greater flexibility and cooperation 
between" 

Page 1 ,  line 23, after "Education" insert "and the states" 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_32_015 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l /resolution: 

Urging Congress to take a more pro-education position, recognize states' rights in the role 
of education of our children, and encourage greater flexibility and cooperation between the 
United States Department of Education and the states. 

II Attachment # 1 . 

M i nutes: 

Chairman Nathe: opened the hearing on SCR 4011. 

Senator Dwight Cook District 41 introduced SCR 4011. I ask for your favorable approval 
of it. This bill has been changed since I introduced it, I think I had it clearer what the 
message was, it was watered down a little bit and I liked it better the way I introduced. I 
am a firm believer that education is a responsibility of states and that there shouldn't be a 
U. S. Department of Education, I have felt that way all along we had a President Ronald 
Regan that ran with that as part of his platform, unfortunately while he was president he 
couldn't get it accomplished. That doesn't mean it still shouldn't go. The resolution was 
introduced to send the message that they should eliminate the U. S. Department of 
Education. You can see now that they have backed off a little bit. I would answer any 
questions. 2:18 

Chairman Nathe: Any other support of SCR 4011? Any opposition to SCR 4011? 
Closed the hearing on SCR 4011. 

Vice Cha i rman Schatz: Moved Do Pass on SCR 4011. 

Rep Rohr: Seconded. 

Rep Hunskor: Give us an overview. 

Chairman Nathe: If you look at lines 21 and 22 it just gives congress direction to take a 
look at state's rights in the role of education and I think that is the meaning of it. 
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Rep B. Koppelman: I agree with the bill sponsor and I would like to have the language 
return to the original and if they would withdraw the motion and second I would like to 
entertain an amendment to return it to that. 

Vice Chairman Schatz: I wi l l  withdraw my motion on a do pass on SCR 4011. 

Rep Rohr: I wi l l  withd raw my second. 

Rep B. Koppelman: I move to amendment it  to the original  vers ion (See attachment 
#1) 

Rep Rohr: seconded. 

Rep B. Koppelman: The original measure was 15.3045.02000 according to Laws. 

Chairman Nathe: We will print those up for the committee. It is basically a hog house 
amendment. (See attachment# 1 ). 

Chairman Nathe: There are a couple of differences between the version we have and the 
original version. Go to the 2000 version and on line 13 they took out "the United States 
Department of Education is a costly , inefficient, and ineffective federal bureaucracy". Can 
we put that back in. In the 2000 version Line 16 states "call for a reversal of the 
educational trends that threaten our very future as a nation and to return the control of 
education to the states, in the manner envisioned by our founding fathers. On line 21  the 
original version after pro-education "extricate the federal government from any role it has 
unconstitutionally usurped with respect to the education of our children, and eliminate the 
United States Department of Education". Any discussion on the amendment? 

Rep B. Koppelman: I agree with it in its original form because a couple of the tenants the 
bill was built on were on lines 4 and 7 where they talk about the federal government not 
having a constitutional role in education. If you look at most of the federal laws that have 
been passed they have been done so through the spending clause. That is the inherent 
power of the purse. So congress can spend money on education because they can spend 
money on anything, however for them to have a supervisory role in how that is spent and 
then taking control is where they have gone too far. In the current form of the 2000 version 
if this were passed if the federal government would listen to us and do what this is urging 
them to do the ultimate result would be that congress could continue to send money to the 
states and say here's to help you with the education of your kids but they would no longer 
put a bureaucracy in place because we are technically above them in the hierarchy of the 
way the constitution has set things up. 

Cha irman Nathe: the 2000 version is the amendment. There has been a motion to adopt 
the amendment version 15.0345.02000 which is basically a hog house amendment. Any 
other discussion? 

Rep Mock: We would be amending a resolution that encourages congress to take a more 
pro-education approach and recognize state's rights in education to instead say to the 
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federal government we want you to extricate your role from education entirely and to urge 
them to eliminate the Department of Education. So we went from a hearing of work with us 
better to shutting it down. Is that my understanding that we desire this? There was no 
hearing on that. That is a radical shift in message. 

Rep B. Koppelman: In response on the other side they said to extricate and eliminate the 
Department of Education to let's play nice and there wasn't a hearing on that either and this 
is no less proper than what they did in the Senate. 

Rep Mock: Right, I don't know what the hearing included because I wasn't in the Senate 
Education. But when you have strong language I would be willing to support something 
that is a little more cooperative. The language here, does anyone oppose urging congress 
to cooperate with states in the role of education. We want the federal government to work 
with the states in cooperation regarding education. We have not had the hearing on the 
original bill and this is serious language. I would love the opportunity who are tasked with 
education to weigh in before we make this statement. 

Rep Hunskor: My only thought if we approve this we are saying we are completely cutting 
ourselves off from the federal Department of Education just like that if congress were to act 
on this. That is a huge step I agree with Representative Mock we can't just say we can 
do this without some more input into this. This is serious, serious business I think. 

Rep Meier: I look at the 2000 version as a right to exercise stronger state's rights and that 
is the resolution I signed on to. 

Rep. Olson: We did hear from the primary bill sponsor and that was his original intent. 
He wished it had not been changed. The modification to the original bill completely turns 
the bill on its head. We are speaking of two messages. Let's be more flexible and 
cooperate, we already do cooperate. The other that says this is not the business of the 
federal government, under the 1 oth amendment you have no authority to implement a 
Department of Education. If we have fidelity to the Constitution I don't see why the 
language is radical or dangerous, it is constitutional to have the federal government abide 
by the highest law of the land and it does not enumerate the right of Washington to create a 
Department of Education. The original language of this bill is perfectly reasonable. 

Rep Kelsh: Section 8 of the Constitution did not say the power went, the state assumed 
it. When I started school the state was not involved. They had a county superintendent ran 
the schools and they did give the townships the 1st and 16th section of land to the school 
county superintendent. Then 20 mills were assessed on a county level. Nothing came 
from the state then. It was an evolution of things that happened. This is like what 
happened with the federal government. We could go back to the days of we can take care 
of ourselves, we could say to our local school districts we will not be able to do the STEM 
and all the things that have been good for us throughout the years. I will oppose the 
amendment 

Rep Zubke: I do find it interesting that we resist and resent the United States government 
when it comes to education and then as a state government we want to control every little 
thing that happens. I would differ a little bit with Rep. Olson as far as reasonable language 
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in this resolution because it says eliminate the Department of Education and I think your 
definition of reasonable is different. I will be resisting the motion. 
Rep B. Koppel man: Two points, number one, you say we have evolved, if you want the 
process in the constitution to evolve per say it is called the amendment process and there 
could be an amendment to the constitution that says the federal government has a role in 
education and the states could agree to give up that role or share that role. The 
constitution does not have provisions that evolve within itself. The second thing is the local 
control discussion. The state is the fundamental entity, the state created the federal 
government and the local government like the school districts. The state should be 
dictating up and dictating down within the confines of our state and federal constitution. It is 
not the same when we talk about us having a role in local government as the federal 
government having that role. 

Rep. Olson: To respond to Representative Zubke's comments it is not that nobody 
should control education it is who has the right too. The states have the right to. The 
federal government has not been given the right too. The power was not delegated to the 
federal government by the states. 35 years ago the Department of Education was created 
and I maintain it was an unconstitutional delegation of power since the states did not 
delegate it. 

Vice Chairman Schatz: I did research into this and I found out we were number one in 
education in the world in the 50's, 60's and ?O's and then we created the Department of 
Education in 1979 and we are now 161h out of 32 industrialized countries in education. 
Obviously the Department of Education has not kept us number one. If you want 
something to fail just have the federal government take it over. I am supporting this 
amendment. 

Rep Hunskor: I think you were 5-10 years down the road we would want a connection 
with the Education board at the federal level. When you go back over the years there are 
many good things through the partnership with federal state and local. Sometimes we are 
so against the federal even in another arena that it just makes the whole federal business 
bad and that we that is not fair to education. 

Rep Schrei ber Beck: If the Department of Education goes away what does the state 
lose? Title one, Special Ed, we equate everything to dollars and cents. I would prefer a 
tapering instead of it being it dropped into the states lap. 

Rep B. Koppel man: About the money, congress has appropriated funds to be used for 
certain programs and they still have the power to do this. Congress has the power to 
spend, but they have delegated the implementation of that to the Department of Education 
and if they choose to eliminate that they can reallocate that funding disbursement in 
another way. They could do it through a grant process. They would not lord control over 
the districts. Nothing in this would eliminate them from being able to send money to the 
states. They could choose not to do that because they do not have control. That could be 
a consequence but at least we would be constitutional in nature and we could discuss that 
under constitutional bounds of whether or not we want to amendment the constitution to 
allow them to have that authority. 
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Rep. Olson: We have to remember that any money the federal government does give us 
they first took from us. 
C hairman Nathe: Any other discussion? Seeing none the clerk will take the roll on 
adopting the amendment 15.3045.02000 on SCR 4011. 

A Roll Call Vote was taken. Yes: 7 No: 6 Absent: 0. Motion carried. 

C hairman Nathe: We have the amended SCR 4011. What are your wishes? 

Rep Meier: Do Pass as Amended on SCR 4011. 

Rep Looysen: Seconded. 

A Roll Call Vote was taken. Yes: 7 No: 6 Absent: 0. Motion carried. 

Rep B. Koppelman: will carry the bill. 



15.3045.03001 
Title. 04000 

Adopted by the Education Committee 

March 18, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 
4011 

Page 1, line 1, remove "more" 

Page 1, line 1, remove "recognize" 

Page 1, line 2, replace "states' rights in the role of' with "extricate the federal government from 
any role it has unconstitutionally usurped with respect to the " 

Page 1, line 2, remove "encourage greater flexibility and" 

Page 1, line 3, replace "cooperation between" with "eliminate" 

Page 1, line 3, remove "and the states" 

Page 1, line 13, after "decades" insert "has convinced many that the United States Department 
of Education is a costly, inefficient, and ineffective federal bureaucracy" 

Page 1, line 15, replace "interfere with" with "threaten" 

Page 1, line 15, after "our" insert "very future as a nation and to return the" 

Page 1, line 15, replace "by" with "to" 

Page 1, line 20, remove "more" 

Page 1, line 20, replace "recognize states' rights in the role of' with "extricate the federal 
government from any role it has unconstitutionally usurped with respect to" 

I 

Page 1, line 21, replace "encourage greater flexibility and cooperation between" with 
"eliminate" 

Page 1, line 22, remove "and the states" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15.3045.03001 
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2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. Lfc). I/ 

0 Subcommittee 

Date: 3 ft g{ 15. 
Roll Call Vote #: __ / __ 

Committee 

Amendment LC# or Description: (i:1M/4/IJ ·ft; tYLzraP ·r oj +to lz~tuJ.i,, 
. ) 

Recommendation : i/(Adopt Amendment 

0 Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass 0 Without Committee Recommendation 

Other Actions: 

0 As Amended 
0 Place on Consent Calendar 
0 Reconsider 

0 Rerefer to Appropriations 

0 

Motion Made By £ f, ~ Seconded By ~- Ro-fut. 

Representatives Yes.I No Representatives Yes 
Chairman Nathe v Rep. Hunskor 
Vice Chairman Schatz ..; Rep. Kelsh 
Rep. Dennis Johnson v Rep. Mock 
Rep. B. Koppelman v 
Rep. Looysen .j 
Rep. Meier -/ 
Rep. Olson v 
Rep. Rohr v 
Rep. Schreiber Beck v 
Rep. Zubke · / 

Total (Yes) No 

Absent 0 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

h.t~ ~ ~ll~ 

No 
v 
i/ 
v 
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Date: :J / ( a (, 5 
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Committee 

Amendment LC# or Description : ____ (!.__..,}L_•____:3_o_Lu/ 5~,--==0"---"-3'-0=:....:::.0~f-· --------

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

~- Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 
'9l-As Amended D Rerefer to Appropriations 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By /!..ef . .1¥leWv Seconded By 4, ~ 
Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 

Chairman Nathe 1/ Rep. Hunskor v 
Vice Chairman Schatz v' Rep. Kelsh v 
Rep. Dennis Johnson v Rep. Mock ;/ 
Rep. B. Koppelman / 
Reo. Loovsen / 
Rep. Meier \/ 
Rep. Olson v 
Rep. Rohr ~ 
Rep. Schreiber Beck ./ 
Rep. Zubke ./ 

Total (Yes) ___ __,_1 ___ No 

Absent 

Floor Assignment ~· 
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
March 19, 2015 8:09am 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_ 49_012 
Carrier: B. Koppelman 

Insert LC: 15.3045.03001 Title: 04000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SCR 4011, as engrossed: Education Committee (Rep. Nathe, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(7 YEAS, 6 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SCR 40 1 1  was 
placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  line 1 ,  remove "more" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 ,  remove "recognize" 

Page 1 ,  line 2, replace "states' rights in the role of' with "extricate the federal government 
from any role it has unconstitutionally usurped with respect to the " 

Page 1 ,  line 2, remove "encourage greater flexibility and" 

Page 1 ,  line 3, replace "cooperation between" with "eliminate" 

Page 1 ,  line 3, remove "and the states" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 3, after "decades" insert "has convinced many that the United States 
Department of Education is a costly, inefficient, and ineffective federal bureaucracy" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 5, replace "interfere with" with "threaten" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 5, after "our" insert "very future as a nation and to return the" 

Page 1 ,  line 1 5, replace "by" with "to" 

Page 1 ,  line 20, remove "more" 

Page 1 ,  line 20, replace "recognize states' rights in the role of' with "extricate the federal 
government from any role it has unconstitutionally usurped with respect to" 

Page 1 ,  line 2 1 ,  replace "encourage greater flexibility and cooperation between" with 
"eliminate" 

Page 1 ,  line 22, remove "and the states" 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_ 49_012 
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2015 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 
Ed ucation Com mittee 

Missouri River Room, State Capitol 

SCR 4011 
4/2/2015 

Job # 25732 ( 16:05) 

D Subcommittee 
IZI Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or  reason for i ntroduction of 

INIT IAL Conference Committee 

Minutes: 

Chairman Senator Davison called the committee to order at 8:30am with all conference 
committee members present: Senator Rust, Senator Marcellais, Representative Looysen, 
Representative Meier and Representative Nathe. 

Representative Nathe: We were presented the engrossed bill from the Senate. There was 
a motion to approve the bill as it came over from the Senate, but it was noted during 
testimony that the main sponsor stated he wanted to see the bill back in its original form. 
Therefore we withdrew the do pass motion and had a lengthy discussion. The vote was 7-
6, a close vote. The main point that we went back had to do with dealing with the U.S. 
Department of Education and addressing that in the resolution. It is addressed stronger in 
the original version than what was sent over from the Senate. 

Representative Meier: Part of the reason was also to go back to when the constitution was 
enacted. It was originally for state rights. I think this speaks to state rights when talking 
about education. When the Department of Education was formed back in the 1970s, the 
United States in education was number one in the world and now we are 161h in the world. 

Chairman Senator Davison: (see attachment #1) I want us to be on the same page with 
the same facts. This article is from 2012. On page 2 I have highlighted some sections. It 
talks about the history of testing in America. It gives some discussions about the evaluation 
of education achievement in 1965. The U.S. was last. It talks about other types of studies 
and that the U.S. has never really been on top in testing throughout the years. The person 
who wrote the article took all of the information that they had. In 1973 the U.S. high school 
students were 14 out of 14 in a Science assessment. The premise that we were number 
one at one time until the Department of Education was formed actually isn't factual based 
on these tests that were identified in this particular article. If there is other data that shows 
differently, I would appreciate to see it. However I could not find anything that ever 



Senate Education Committee 
SCR 4011 
4/2/2015 
Page 2 

indicated that the U.S. was number one against other countries in testing. The article talks 
about U.S. innovation and how we do things. Other countries prepare students for the tests 
and not all take them. It talks about if we would eliminate the bottom and top 20% and take 
a medium average, we would do better. 
The second handout is from the CATO institute (see attachment #2). It talks about the 
history of the Department of Education. In 1867 it highlights that for one year, the 
Department of Education was set up and a year later it was moved under the Office of 
Interior. Therefore we have always had an Office of Education; it was just under Interior 
from 1868-1979. Representative Meier I agree with you; we have had a lot of federal 
overreach from the federal government and we should take back some of those controls for 
our state government because we are a sovereign state. The Department of Education 
when it was formed in 1979 to a cabinet position under the Jimmy Carter administrations, it 
was already an established office. It was just moved to the cabinet level. Since the 1930s, 
we have always started putting dollars back into education from the federal government to 
balance states that were lower poverty and higher income. That is how it got started back in 
the 30s-60s. The words we amended in the bill weren't positive words towards the 
Department of Education. I wanted you to have that information so we can talk about the 
same level of facts and information as we try to find a common ground. 
The third piece of information is for the federal grants received for the Department of Public 
Instruction (see attachment #3). We receive a total of over $269M federal funds 
appropriated including Title 1. 

Chairman Senator Davison: If we eliminated the Department of Education, how do you 
see the transition of those $270M coming towards us? We would look at moving it back 
underneath the Office of Interior? How do you see us replacing those funds? 
Representative Nathe: For us it is more of a state rights issue. I appreciate the information 
on the history as far as how the U.S. rates amongst the countries. That is all great 
information. It shows there has been a role with the federal government in K12, but I think 
from the House perspective, it is the state rights issues of the Department of Education 
digging their fingers in with strings attached. As I read this resolution, a lot of the discussion 
had to do with the Department of Education micromanaging the state's educational 
business. Also the prime sponsor wanted the original language back in there. 

Senator Rust: The Senate's version keeps the pro-education position there. One says 
"recognize state rights" and the other says "extricate the federal government". One says 
"encourage greater flexibility" and the other says "eliminate the U.S. Department of 
Education". What would be our goal from the state of North Dakota in regard to helping get 
us on track? One, while makes a great statement, will be discounted while the other one 
might help us get some place. 
Senator Oban: We need to be reasonable about this. I'm not sure calling for the elimination 
of a Department that sends us $270M and has set the bar for the things that we need to 
require as a state is reasonable. A resolution to eliminate the Department would not be 
taken seriously. 

Representative Meier: We'll have to look at the information provided and consider all of 
the thoughts that were brought forward this meeting. 

Chairman Senator Davison adjourns the Conference Committee regarding SCR 4011. 
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D Subcommittee 
IZI Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introd uction of bi l l/resol ution: 

ACTION 

Minutes: 1 Attachment 

Cha i rman Davison called the committee to order at 3:30pm with all conference committee 
members present: Senator Rust, Senator Oban, Representative Looysen, Representative 
Nathe and Representative Meier. 

(see attachment # 1) 
Representative Meier: This is a hog house amendment with softer language although it 
still makes a statement for state rights. 

Senator Davison: I agree with you. You did a good job with these amendments. 

Representative Meier: We do accept federal money and that is important to recognize; 
however it is also important to also recognize funding and efforts from the state. 

Representative Meier moves to adopt the amendment. 
Representative Looysen seconds the motion. 

Representative Nathe: This is a nice balance for state rights and recognizing the mission 
of the U.S. Department of Education. 
Representative Meier: Thank you. I had help from Anita Thomas. 

A voice vote was taken and the motion passes. 

Representative Meier makes a motion for the House to recede from House 
amendments and amend it as fol lows. 
Representative Looysen seconds the motion. 

A vote was taken: 6 yays, 0 nays, 0 absent 
The motion passes 6-0. 



15.3045.03003 
Title.05000 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Meier 

April 3, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 
4011 

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 904 of the Senate Journal and 
page 1053 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Concurrent Resolution 
No. 4011 be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A concurrent resolution" replace the remainder of the resolution with 
"urging Congress to redefine the role and mission of the United States Department of 
Education and to clarify the department's relationship with the states. 

WHEREAS, while Section VIII of Article I of the United States Constitution sets 
forth the enumerated powers given to Congress, the power to control or direct the 
education of this nation's children is not included therein; and 

WHEREAS, the Tenth Amendment to the United States Constitution states that 
any powers not delegated to the United States by the Constitution, nor prohibited by it 
to the states, are reserved to the states respectively, or to the people; and 

WHEREAS, neither the words "education" nor "school" nor any of their 
derivatives are found in the United States Constitution; and 

WHEREAS, education is indisputably a pillar of a free society, it is incumbent 
upon the federal government to recognize that the states are constitutionally 
responsible for the provision of education and it is incumbent upon the states to 
recognize that the challenges of the 21st Century are not local, regional, or even 
national, but global in scope and therefore require that states and the United States 
Department of Education work in concert with each other to ensure that children from 
every state in the union and all walks of life have access to a world class curriculum, 
taught by world class teachers, in a safe and secure environment that allows them to 
challenge their imaginations, to explore the world of knowledge, and to reach higher 
and farther than they or their parents ever dreamed possible; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SENATE OF NORTH 

DAKOTA, THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CONCURRING THEREIN : 

That the Sixty-fourth Legislative Assembly urges the Congress of the United 
States to redefine the role and mission of the United States Department of Education 
so that it will function as a collaborating partner with the states in order to harness the 
maximum fiscal resources and to ensure that those resources are used effectively and 
efficiently at the state and local levels for the provision of educational services and 
opportunities to all children, as envisioned by the founding fathers, as supported by the 
residents of this and the other states, and as required by circumstances so that this 
great country is once again and unequivocally the global leader in educational 
achievement; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary of State forward copies of this 
resolution to the President of the United States, the Secretary of the United States 

Page No. 1 15.3045.03003 
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Department of Education, and to each member of the North Dakota Congressional 
Delegation." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 2 15.3045.03003 



2015 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

SCR 4011 as engrossed 

Senate Education Committee 
Action Taken D SENATE accede to House Amendments 

Date: 4/6/2015 
Roll Call Vote #: 1 

D SENATE accede to House Amendments and further amend 
D HOUSE recede from House amendments 
IZI HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows 

D Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new 
committee be appointed 

Motion Made by: Representative Meier Seconded by: Representative Looysen 

Senators L.!fi 4/u Yes No Representatives Ll/-z- 4/" Yes No 

Chairman Davison ,._ y.. x Representative Looysen )( )< x 
Senator Rust 'I. "f. x Representative Nathe >( f. x 
Senator Oban "/.. 'f.. x Representative Meier '/.. y. x 

Total Senate Vote 3 Total Rep. Vote 3 

Vote Count Yes: 6 No: 0 Absent: 0 

Senate Carrier _S_e_n_a_t_o_r_D_a_v_is_o_n _____ House Carrier Representative Looysen 

LC Number 15.3045.03003 . 05000 of amendment 

LC Number of engrossment 
~----------

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 



Com Conference Committee Report 
April 7, 2015 9:26am 

Module ID: s_cfcomrep_59_001 

Insert LC: 15.3045.03003 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
SCR 4011, as engrossed: You r  conference committee (Sens.  Davison ,  R ust , Oban and 

Reps. Looysen , Meier, Nathe) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE from the 
House amendments as printed on SJ page 904, adopt amendments as fol lows, and 
place SCR 40 1 1  on the Seventh order : 

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 904 of the Senate Journal 
and page 1 053 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Concurrent 
Resolution No. 401 1  be amended as fol lows: 

Page 1 ,  line 1 ,  after "A concurrent resolution" replace the remainder of the resol ution with 
"urging Congress to redefine the role and mission of the United States Department of 
Education and to clarify the department's relationship with the states. 

WHEREAS , while Section VIII of Article I of the U nited States Constitution 
sets forth the en umerated powers given to Congress, the power to control or direct 
the education of this nation's children is not included therein ;  and 

WHEREAS , the Tenth Amendment to the U nited States Constitution states 
that any powers not delegated to the United States by the Constitution ,  nor 
prohibited by it to the states, are reserved to the states respectively, or to the people; 
and 

WHEREAS , neither the words "education" nor "school" nor any of their 
derivatives are found in the U nited States Constitution;  and 

WHEREAS, education is indisputably a pillar of a free society, it is incumbent 
upon the federal government to recognize that the states are constitutionally 
responsible for the provision of education and it is incumbent upon the states to 
recognize that the chal lenges of the 2 1 st Century are not local ,  regional , or even 
national , but g lobal in scope and therefore require that states and the U nited States 
Department of Education work in concert with each other to ensure that children from 
every state in the union and al l  walks of life have access to a world class curricu lum,  
taught by world class teachers, in a safe and secure environ ment that al lows them to 
chal lenge their imaginations, to explore the world of knowledge, and to reach higher 
and farther than they or their parents ever dreamed possible; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SENATE OF NORTH 
DAKOTA, THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CONCURRING THEREIN: 

That the Sixty-fourth Legislative Assembly u rges the Congress of the United 
States to redefine the role and mission of the United States Department of Education 
so that it wil l  function as a col laborating partner with the states in order to harness 
the maximum fiscal resources and to ensure that those resources are used 
effectively and efficiently at the state and local levels for the provision of educational 
services and opportunities to all children , as envisioned by the founding fathers , as 
supported by the residents of this and the other states, and as required by 
circumstances so that this great country is once again and unequivocally the global 
leader in educational achievement; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary of State forward copies of 
this resolution to the President of the U nited States, the Secretary of the U nited 
States Department of Education ,  and to each member of the North Dakota 
Congressional Delegation . "  

Renumber accordingly 

Engrossed SCR 40 1 1  was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 

( 1 )  DESK (2) COMMITIEE Page 1 s_cfcomrep_59_001 
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Grea t Public Schools Great Public Service 

Testi mony of Fern Pokorny 

Opposition to SCR 4011 
February 2, 2015 

Good m orn i ng M r. Cha i rman F l ako l l  and Mem bers of the Se nate Ed ucation 

Co m m ittee .  For the record my name is Fern Poko rny, re presenting N o rth Da kota 

U n ited . I a m  here to voice N D U's opposition to SCR 401 1 .  

W e  a re concerned a bout the lost reve nue North Da kota rece ives for o u r  stude nts 

t h rough the U n ited States Depa rtment of Education .  Title I is the most noted 

p rogra m that the U .S .  De partment next wou ld be I DEA or Specia l Ed ucation . Pe l l  

gra nts come t hrough th is  Depa rtment. Other progra ms l i ke :  Read i ng F i rst, 

I m p roving Teacher Qua l ity, and 2 1st Centu ry Com m u n ity Lea rn i ng Centers a re a l so 

p rovided by the U . S .  De pa rtment of Ed ucation and many more .  

A s  I v is ited t h e  website I a l so fou nd resea rch to s u p port t h e  p rogra ms l i ke Ear ly 

Ch i ld hood Edu catio n .  They have data to help d i stricts f ind the best progra ms 

ava i lab le .  

Let's not  jeopa rdize the extra fu nding we receive i n  o u r  state by passing th is  

resol utio n .  

,. 
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Year North Dakota Grand Total US Dept of Ag Budget 
<;c.,~ 40 \\ 

1980 $42,813,860 $10,870,028,859 not available 

1885 $57,835,033 $13,055,858,654 not available 
1990 $76,469,614 $17,874,990,169 not available 
1995 $84,139,933 $22,810,497,282 not available 
2000 $117,810,518 $32,611,859,000 not available 
2005 $128,158,644 $35,174,213,946 $112,867,000,000 
2010 $152,439,375 $192,277,453,348 $134,116,000,000 

2015 (estimate) $192,774,744 $176,514,927,678 $146,000,000,000 

• 

• 



• DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Allocations for State Formula Programs and Selected Student Aid Programs for 
North Dakota 

1980 

ESEA Title I- Grants to Local Educational Agencies 9,190,532 
Impact Aid- Basic Support Payments 7,455,280 
Block Grant for Improving School Programs 0 
Title IV, Part C, Improving Local Educational Practice 983,494 
State Basic Skills Improvement Program 100,000 
Career Education Incentive Grants to States and Outlying Areas 128,472 
Emergency School Aid 100,000 
Indian Education--Grants to Local Educational Agencies 978,403 
Immigrant Education 0 

Special Education--Grants to States 2,092,340 
Special Education--Preschool Grants 65,187 
Special Education--Chapter 1 Handicapped 0 

Subtotal , Special Education 2, 157,527 

Vocational Rehabilitation State Grants 3,001,272 

Vocational Education State Grants 1,951,015 
Vocational Education State Planning Grants 17,401 
Vocational Education Program Improvement and Supportive Services 439,636 
Vocational Education Consumer and Homemaking Education 151 ,377 
Vocational Education State Councils 94,000 
Vocational Education Special Programs for the Disadvantaged 69,603 
Adult Education State Grants 416,763 

Subtotal , Vocational and Adult Education 3, 139,795 

Federal Pell Grants 9,909,725 
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants 2,087,079 
Federal Work-Study 2, 160,961 
Federal Perkins Loans--Capital Contributions 1,079,059 
Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership 214,641 
Educational Information Centers 50,000 
University Community Services and Continuing Education 77,620 

Total 42,813,860 

Prepared by Budget Service on August 24, 2005 

1981 

8,722,735 
7,316,082 
1,951 ,219 

0 
0 
0 
0 

978,745 
0 

1,982,812 
53,930 

252,203 

2,288 ,945 

3,032,863 

1,734,535 
12,531 

317,365 
101 ,733 
94,000 
50,131 

416,763 

2,727,058 

9,668 ,004 
2, 144,969 
2,459,183 

649, 169 
205,605 

0 
0 

42,144,577 



DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Allocations for State Formula Programs and Selected Student Aid Programs for 
North Dakota 

1985 1986 

ESEA Title I-Grants to Local Educational Agencies 8,603,380 8,235,993 
Impact Aid--Basic Support Payments 8,666,084 9,981,163 
Eisenhower Mathematics and Science Education State Grants 445,500 193,758 
Chapter 2 State Block Grants 2,473,405 2,366,706 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools--State Grants 0 0 
Refugee Education 0 0 
Indian Education--Grants to Local Educational Agencies 984,045 1,109,101 
Immigrant Education 0 0 

Special Education- Grants to States 3,088,367 3,133,495 
Special Education--Preschool Grants 105,976 115,668 
Special Education--Grants for Infants and Families 0 0 

Subtotal, Special Education 3,194,343 3,249,163 

Vocational Rehabilitation State Grants 3,707, 147 3,855,934 
Client Assistance State Grants 0 50,000 
Supported Employment State Grants 0 0 
Independent Living State Grants 95,553 201,028 

Subtotal, Rehabilitation Services and Disability Research 3,802,700 4, 106,962 

Vocational Education State Grants 3,226,555 3,086,858 
Vocational Education Community-Based Organizations 0 35,890 
Vocational Education Consumer and Homemaking Education 97,888 93,680 
Vocational Education State Councils 116,350 112,1 13 
Literacy Training for Homeless Adults 0 0 
Adult Education State Grants 474,340 453,945 

Subtotal , Vocational and Adul t Education 3,915, 133 3,782,486 

Federal Pell Grants 19,618,167 19,444,897 
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants 2,405,082 2,296,965 
Federal Work-Study 2,659,602 2,540,255 
Federal Perkins Loans--Capital Contributions 864, 125 642,299 
Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership 203 ,467 195,154 
Byrd Honors Scholarships 0 0 
Douglas Teacher Scholarships 0 28,539 

Total 57,835,033 58,173,441 

Prepared by Budget Service on August 18, 2005 

1987 

9,233,866 
9,021 ,678 

360,000 
2,473,533 

795,505 
21 ,300 

770,916 
0 

3,680,259 
302,400 
244,444 

4,227,103 

4,330,230 
55,000 

250,132 
204,853 

4,840,215 

4,038 ,399 
29,937 
97,888 

120,000 
75,000 

492,353 

4,853,577 

19,841 ,524 
2,408,035 
2,661 ,864 

669,062 
203,469 

32,050 
45,814 

62,459,511 



DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Allocations for State Formula Programs and Selected Student Aid Programs for 
rth Oak.eta 

1988 1989 

ESEA Title I- Grants to Local Educational Agencies 9,621 ,733 10,330,429 
ESEA Title I-Capital Expenses for Private School Children 0 0 
ESEA Title I- Migrant 0 0 
ESEA Title I- Neglected and Delinquent 0 0 
ESEA Title I- State School Improvement Grants 0 0 
ESEA Title I- State Administration 0 0 

Subtotal, Education for the Disadvantaged 9,621,733 10,330,429 

Impact Aid- Basic Support Payments 9,997,992 6,297,191 

Eisenhower Mathematics and Science Education State Grants 538,536 635,333 
Chapter 2 State Block Grants 2,368,078 2,295,857 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools- State Grants 945,911 1,421 ,275 
Education for Homeless Children and Youth 50,000 50,000 
Indian Education- Grants to Local Educational Agencies 1,025,941 907,652 
Immigrant Education 0 0 

Special Education--Grants to States 3,920,978 4,003,657 
Special Education--Preschool Grants 450,906 854,835 
Special Education--Grants for Infants and Families 327,644 341 ,396 
Chapter 1 Handicapped Program 0 0 

Subtotal , Special Education 4,699,528 5,199,888 

Vocational Rehabilitation State Grants 4,586,837 4,821,250 
Cl ient Assistance State Grants 55,000 75,000 
Supported Employment State Grants 258,539 252,301 
Independent Living State Grants 200,110 200,247 

Subtotal, Rehabil itation Services and Disability Research 5, 100,486 5,348,798 

Vocational Education State Grants 3,984,291 4, 120,963 
Vocational Education Community-Based Organizations 34,172 44,391 
Vocational Education Consumer and Homemaking Education 146,832 165,296 
Vocational Education State Councils 120,000 120,000 
Literacy Training for Homeless Adults 75,000 0 
Adult Education State Grants 517,251 574,554 
Adult Education Eng li sh Literacy Grants 0 25,000 

Subtotal , Vocational and Adult Education 4,877,546 5,050,204 

Federal Pell Grants 23,975,935 25,674,365 
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants 2,326,804 2,364 ,243 
Federal Work-Study 2,616,315 2,659 ,147 
Federal Perkins Loans--Capital Contributions 796,955 782,610 
Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership 194,801 192,463 
Byrd Honors Scholarships 30,701 32,046 
Douglas Teacher Scholarships 41 ,953 41,455 

Total 69,209,215 69,282,956 

Prepared by Budget Service on August 18, 2005 

1990 

9,791 ,008 
68,334 

525,885 
38,035 
90,000 

375,000 

10,888,262 

13,311 ,139 

627,404 
2,261 ,509 
2,199,082 

50,000 
940,479 

0 

4, 169,503 
784,308 
388,764 
319,975 

5,662,550 

5,082,256 
47,500 

250,853 
200,108 

5,580,717 

4,214,921 
54,164 

170,576 
120,000 

0 
631,228 

25,000 

5,215,889 

23,824,772 
2,408,945 
2,644,335 

624,128 
158,441 

32,050 
39,912 

76,469,614 



DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Allocations for State Formula Programs and Selected Student Aid Programs for 
Nort Dakota 

1994 

Goals 2000--State and Local Education Systemic Improvement 398,603 

ESEA Title 1--Grants to Local Educational Agencies 15,690,804 
ESEA Title I-Capital Expenses for Private School Children 110,247 
ESEA Title I-Even Start 302,795 
ESEA Title I-Migrant 429,982 
ESEA Title I-Neglected and Delinquent 24,898 
ESEA Title I-State School Improvement Grants 180,000 
ESEA Title I-State Administration 375,000 

Subtotal , Education for the Disadvantaged 17,113,726 

Impact Aid--Basic Support Payments 11 ,961 ,355 
Impact Aid-Payments for Children with Disabilities 742,277 

Subtotal , Impact Aid 12,703,632 

Eisenhower Professional Development State Grants 1,243,473 
Eisenhower Mathematics and Science Education State Grants 1,241 ,637 
Innovative Education Program Strategies State Grants 0 
Chapter 2 State Block Grants 1,833, 145 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools--State Grants 1,812,813 
Christa McAuliffe Fellowships 25,230 
Education for Homeless Children and Youth 62,974 
Indian Education--Grants to Local Educational Agencies 1,043,609 
Immigrant Education 15,755 
Foreign Language Assistance 54,014 

Special Education--Grants to States 4,944,816 
Special Education--Preschool Grants 752,637 
Special Education-Grants for Infants and Families 1,237,632 
Chapter 1 Handicapped Program 163,616 

Subtotal, Special Education 7,098,701 

Vocational Rehabilitation State Grants 6,558,768 
Client Assistance State Grants 100,000 
Protection and Advocacy of Individual Rights 100,000 
Supported Employment State Grants 300,000 
Independent Living State Grants 283,800 

Subtotal , Rehabilitation Services and Disability Research 7,342,568 

Vocational Education State Grants 4,214,921 
Vocational Education--Tech-Prep Education 304,839 
Vocational Education Community-Based Organizations 54,164 
Vocational Education Consumer and Homemaking Education 170,576 
Vocational Education State Councils 150,000 
Adult Education State Grants 788,690 
State Literacy Resource Centers 24,356 

Subtotal , Vocational and Adu lt Education 5,707,546 

Federal Pell Grants 20,547,486 
Federa l Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants 2,708,316 
Federal Work-Study 2,696,318 
Federal Perkins Loans-Capital Contributions 728,327 
Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership 193,965 
State Postsecondary Review Program 99,609 
Byrd Honors Scholarships 51 ,000 
Douglas Teacher Scholarships 36,615 

Total 84,759,062 

Prepared by Budget Service on July 18, 2002 

1995 1996 

1,340,576 1,259,984 

16,578,431 16,648,948 
94,294 78,929 

472,614 477,614 
515,740 516,358 

56,362 50,790 
68,686 0 

0 0 

17,786,127 17,772,639 

10,998,731 13,992,485 
754 ,386 672,469 

11,753,117 14,664,954 

1,243,473 1,357,612 
0 0 

1,724,096 1,365,375 
0 0 

2, 151 ,397 2,151 ,397 
25,967 0 

100,000 100,000 
1,031 ,876 859,193 

23,251 20,752 
0 0 

5,116,958 5,044,365 
763,821 770,780 

1,374,985 1,545,710 
0 0 

7,255,764 7,360,855 

6,812,914 7,012,540 
102,800 105,678 
102,800 102,800 
300,000 300,000 
291 ,746 291 ,746 

7,610,260 7,812,764 

4,214,921 4,214,921 
316 ,974 291 ,590 

0 0 
0 0 

150,000 0 
783,641 772,673 

0 0 

5,465,536 5,279, 184 

20,229,653 20,532,922 
2,742,804 2,727, 185 
2,686,001 2,689,546 

722,366 179,059 
169,669 85,482 

0 0 
78,000 78,470 

0 0 

84,139,933 86,297,373 



• DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA TIOI 

Allocations for State Formula Programs and Selected Student Aid Programs fo 
North Dakot .... 

Technology Literacy Challenge Fund 
Goals 2000- State and Local Education Systemic Improvement 

ESEA Title I- Grants to Local Educational Agencies 
ESEA Title I-Capital Expenses for Private School Children 
ESEA Title I-Even Start 
ESEA Title I-Migrant 
ESEA Title I-Neglected and Delinquent 
ESEA Title I-Demonstrations of Comprehensive School Reform 

Subtotal, Education for the Disadvantaged 

Impact Aid-Basic Support Payments 
Impact Aid-Payments for Children with Disabilities 
Impact Aid-Construction 
Impact Aid-Payments for Federal Property 

Subtotal, Impact Aid 

Eisenhower Professional Development State Grants 
School Renovation Grants 
Innovative Education Program Strategies State Grants 
Class Size Reduction 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools-State Grants 
Education for Homeless Children and Youth 
Indian Education--Grants to Local Educational Agencies 
Immigrant Education 

Special Education--Grants to States 
Special Education--Preschool Grants 
Special Education-Grants for Infants and Families 

Subtotal, Special Education 

Vocational Rehabilitation State Grants 
Client Assistance State Grants 
Protection and Advocacy of Individual Rights 
Supported Employment State Grants 
Independent Living State Grants 
Services for Older Blind Individuals 
Protection and Advocacy for Assistive Technology 

Subtotal, Rehabilitation Services and Disability Research 

Vocational Education State Grants 
Vocational Education- Tech-Prep Education 
Adult Education State Grants 
English Literacy and Civics Education State Grants 
State Grants for Incarcerated Youth Offenders 

Subtotal , Vocational and Adult Education 

Federal Pell Grants 
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants 
Federal Work-Study 
Federal Perkins Loans- Capital Contributions 
Leveraging Educational Assistance Partnership 
Byrd Honors Scholarships 
Fund for the Improvement of Education--Demonstrations of 
Comprehensive School Reform 

Total 

Prepared by Budget Service on November 21 , 2002 

2000 

2,125,000 
1,678,543 

20,164 ,533 
25,234 

697,500 
263,459 
43,619 

416,500 

21 ,610,845 

16,823,058 
787,218 
258, 152 

0 

17,868,428 

1,656,518 
0 

1,815,949 
6,094,043 
2, 142,933 

100,000 
1,004,970 

101,630 

10,686,617 
839,536 

1,836,562 

13,362,715 

7,718,624 
111 ,025 
127,186 
300,000 
297,581 
225,000 

50,000 

8,829,416 

4,214,921 
370,742 

1,110,596 
0 

19,775 

5,716,034 

27,200,000 
2,612,367 
3,226, 149 

450,841 
0 

100,500 

113,637 

117,810,518 



• • Funds for State Formula-Allocated and Selected Student Aid Programs 
U.S. Department of Education Funding 

North Dakota 

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual 

ESEA Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies 21 ,644,987 26,529,973 30,329,411 30,256,568 32, 197,095 30,068,320 29,825,087 33,741 ,932 
School Improvement Grants 0 0 0 0 0 0 284,321 1, 169,896 
Reading First State Grants 0 2, 158,750 2,384,319 2,451 ,604 2,490,935 2,469,053 2,491 ,627 935,641 
Even Start 1,122,500 1.127,500 1,120,106 1,113,439 1,014,181 455,400 378,501 311 ,030 
State Agency Program-Migrant 270,374 226,854 228, 193 449,949 224,212 231 ,563 227,837 226,940 
State Agency Program-Neglected and Delinquent 51 ,624 56,057 63,296 67,808 63,035 74,187 84,432 83,568 
Comprehensive School Refoon (Title I) 514,500 558,125 554,418 559,831 464,165 0 0 0 

Capital Expenses for Private School Children 12,579 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Subtotal, Education for the Disadvantaged 23,616,564 30,657,259 34,679,743 34,899,199 36,453,623 33,298,523 33,291 ,805 36,469,007 

Impact Aid Basic Support Payments 25,292,222 25,708,523 26,854, 136 25,906,700 26,697,316 28,837, 147 26,672,515 26,838,244 
Impact Aid Payments for Children wrth Disabilrties 989,856 1,005,494 1,036,009 996,592 958,822 770,840 780,385 834,424 
Impact Aid Construction 237,034 744,214 662,007 727,356 675,226 638,859 506,281 0 

Subtotal, Impact Aid 26,519,112 27,458,231 28,552, 152 27,630,648 28,331 ,364 30,246,846 27,959,181 27,672,668 

Improving Teacher Quality State Grants 0 13,567,163 13,965,246 13,961 ,804 13,895,209 13.751 ,559 13,751 ,559 13,987,032 
Mathematics and Science Partnerships 0 0 499,218 741 ,850 888,336 906,246 906,246 890,414 
Educational Technology State Grants 2,250,000 3,075, 155 3,214,970 3,304,308 2,405,727 1,317,349 1,317,349 1,294,335 
21st Century Community Leaming Centers 0 1,522,706 2,755,958 4,895,445 4,856,279 4,807,715 4,807,715 5,313,082 
State Grants for Innovative Programs 1,911 ,525 1,911.525 1,899,100 1,472,363 985,056 491 ,535 491 ,535 0 
State Assessments 0 3,473,725 3,496,025 3,467,552 3,458,792 3,458,792 3,467,611 3,457,530 
Rural and Low-income Schools Program 0 85,487 49,119 56,660 51 ,822 46,548 49,069 40,117 
Small, Rural School Achievement Program 0 1,118,022 486,893 682,191 720,344 625,949 648,401 581 ,623 

_J Indian Education-Grants to Local Educational Agencies 1,669,253 1,551 ,862 1,591 ,641 1.567,265 1,587,170 1.589,931 1,652,224 1.674,445 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools and Communities State Grants 2,142.933 2,307,865 2,292,555 2,152,629 2, 135,030 1,681 .535 1,681 .535 1,423,348 
Language Acquisition State Grants 0 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 516,551 

~ Fund for the Improvement of Education--Comprehensive 
School Reform 113,637 165,567 164,491 147,503 0 0 0 0 

State Grants for Community Service for Expelled or 
Suspended Students 0 250,000 248,375 0 0 0 0 0 

Eisenhower Professional Development State Grants 2,173,869 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Class Size Reduction 7,615,200 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Immigrant Education 74,450 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Subtotal , All of the Above Programs, which constitute the 
No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 68,086,543 87,644,567 94,395,486 95,479,417 96,268,752 92,722,528 90,524,230 93,320,152 

Education for Homeless Children and Youth 100,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 156,436 154,678 154,678 160,167 
School Renovation Grants 5,483,750 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Special Education-Grants to States 13,738,268 16,520,608 19,721 ,781 22 ,670,415 24,185,050 24,149,971 24,968,615 25,724,171 
Special Education- Preschool Grants 839,536 839,536 831 ,821 839,359 829, 154 816,499 816,499 794,614 
Grants for Infants and Families 1,878 520 2,043,288 2,127,667 2,194,384 2,160,317 2.138,714 2,138,714 2135,315 

Subtotal, Special Education 16,456,324 19,403,432 22,681 ,269 25,704, 158 27,174,521 27,105,184 27,923,828 28,654,100 

Career and Technical Education State Grants 4,214,921 4,214,921 4,214,921 4,214,921 4.214,921 4,214,921 4,214,921 4,214,921 
Tech-Prep Education State Grants 376 267 383,366 365,326 354,495 344,014 336,516 338,530 313,151 

Subtotal, Vocational and Adult Education 4,591 ,188 4,598,287 4,580,247 4,569,416 4,558,935 4,551,437 4,553,451 4,528,072 

Subtotal, All Elementary/Secondary Level Programs 94,717,805 111 , 796,286 121 ,807,002 125,902,991 128.158,644 124,533,827 123,156,187 126,662,491 



cP 
_.,S) 

Funds for State Formula-Allocated and Selected Student Aid Programs 
U.S. Department of Education Funding 

North Dakota 

2010 2011 
Actual Estimate 

College- and Career-Ready Students (Title I, Grants to LEAs) 35,594,901 34,058,948 
School Turnaround Grants (School Improvement State Grants) 1,313,523 1,236,025 
Striving Readers Formula Grants 150,000 0 
Even Start 305,688 0 
State Agency Program-Migrant Student Education 242,902 242,404 
State Agency Program-Neglected and Delinquent CMdren and Youth Education 73,271 74,343 

Subtotal. Accelerating Achievement & Ensuring Equity 37,680,285 35.611 ,720 

Impact Aid Basic Support Payments 29,540,947 26.613,286 
Impact Aid Payments for Children with Disabilities 694,870 651 ,861 
Impact Aid Construction 493,643 451 ,224 

Subtotal, Impact Aid 30,729,460 27,716,371 

Improving Teacher Quality State Grants 14,023,601 11 ,547,087 
Mathematics and Science Partnerships 897,878 871 ,257 
Educational Technology State Grants 483,875 0 
21st Century Community Leaming Centers 5,714,213 5.653,883 
Assessing Achievement (State Assessments) 3,447, 154 3,424,063 
Rural and Low-income Schools Program 60,482 36,241 
Small, Rural School Achievement Program 474,751 656,060 
Indian Student Education-Grants to Local Educational Agencies 1,869,922 1,856,024 
English Leamer Education (English Language Acquisition) 505,946 500,000 
Homeless Children and Youth Education 163,568 163,241 

Subtotal, All of the Above Programs, YA'lich were or are proposed to be 
authorized by the Elementary and Secondary Education Act 96,051 ,135 88,035,947 

Special Education-Grants to States 27,394,883 27.294,331 
Special Education-Preschool Grants 794,613 792,151 
Grants for Infants and Families 2,152.956 2,153,794 

Subtotal. Special Education 30,342,452 30,240,276 

Career and Technical Educatkm State Grants 4,214.921 4.214,921 
Tech Prep Education State Grants 313,151 0 

Subtotal. Vocational and Adult Education 4.528,072 4.214,921 

Education Jobs Fund 21 ,517,716 0 

Subtotal, All Elementary/Secondary Level Programs 152,439,375 122,491 ,144 

2012 Change Fiscal Year 2011 to 2012 
Estimate Amount Percent 

35,583,156 1,524,208 4.5% 
1.233,735 -2,290 -0.2% 

0 0 
0 

241 ,933 -471 -0.2% 
74,202 -141 -0.2% 

37,133,026 1,521 ,306 4.3% 

29,456,348 2,843,062 10.7% 
824,626 172,765 26.5% 

0 -451 ,224 -100.0% 
30,280,974 2,564,603 9.3% 

11,493,668 -53,419 -0.5% 
744,840 -126,417 -1 4.5% 

0 0 
5,643,199 -10,684 -0.2% 
3,424, 119 56 0.0% 

37,209 968 2.7% 
675,514 19,454 3.0% 

1,888,094 32,070 1.7% 
507,000 7,000 1.4% 
162,931 -310 -0.2% 

91 ,990,574 3,954,627 4.5% 

27,970,106 675,775 2.5% 
789,830 -2,321 -0.3% 

2, 170,499 16,705 0.8% 
30,930,435 690,159 2.3% 

4,214,921 0.0% 
0 

4,214,921 -6.9% 

127.135,930 4,644,786 3.8% 



Funds for State Formula-Allocated and Selected Student Aid Programs 
U.S. Department of Education Funding 

North Dakota 

Amount Change Percent Change 
Program 2013 Actual 2014 Estimate 2015 Estimate FY 2014 to 2015 FY 2014 to 2015 
Federal Pell Grants 
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants 
Federal Work-Study 

49,200,000 
2,653,901 
3,157,681 

50 ,200,000 
2,653,901 
3,156,455 

51 ,500,000 1,300,000 2.6% 
2,653,901 0 0.0% 
3, 156,455 0 0.0% 

College Access Challenge Grant 1,423,500 1,392,000 0 -1 392,000 -100.0% 
Subtotal, Alt Postsecondary Education Programs 56,435,082 57,402,356 57 ,310,356 -92 ,000 -0.2% 

Vocational Rehabilitation State Grants 
Client Assistance State Grants 

10,096,563 10,090,347 11 ,173,220 1,082,873 10.7% 
117,709 121 ,770 121 ,770 0 0.0% 
166,132 171 ,598 171 ,598 0 0.0% Protection and Advocacy of Individual Rights 

Supported Employment State Grants 300,000 300,000 0 -300,000 -100.0% 
Independent Living State Grants 
Centers for Independent Living 
Services for Older Blind Individuals 
Assistive Technology State Grant Program 
Protection and Advocacy for Assistive Technology 
Adult Basic and Literacy Education State Grants 
English Literacy and Civics Education State Grants 

Subtotal, All Other 

Total 

New Student Loan Volume: 
Federal Direct Student Loans 
Total, New Student Loan Volume 

Grand Total 

NOTES: 

295,459 305,350 
812,592 839,761 
225,000 225,000 
346,405 362,336 

50,000 50 ,000 
914,175 900,422 

60,000 60 ,000 
13,384,035 13,426,584 

187,847,420 191 ,416,776 

233,814,164 230,042,644 
233,814,164 230,042,644 
421 ,661 ,584 421 ,459,420 

305,350 0 
839,761 0 
225,000 0 
362,497 161 

50,000 0 
913,802 13,380 

60,000 0 
14,222,998 796,414 

192,774,744 1,357,968 

234,388,595 4,345,951 
234,388,595 4,345,951 
427,163,339 5,703,919 

State a/locations for fiscal years 2014 and 2015 are preliminary estimates based on currently available data. A/locations based on new data may result in significant changes from these preliminary 
estimates. 

For 21st Century State allocations for fiscal year 2014 are preliminary estimates based on currently available data. Allocations based on new data may result in significant changes for these 
preliminary estimates. No a/locations are shown for 2015 because the Administration 's budget and Elementary and Secondary Act (ESEA) reauthorization proposal would change the program 
from a formula to a competitive grant program. If the ESEA is not reauthorized prior to enactment of fiscal year 2015 appropriations, a/locations would continue to be based on the formula current/aw. 

0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
1.5% 
0.0% 
5.9% 

0.7% 

1.9% 
1.9% 
1.4% 

Special Education Grants to States 2013 and 2014 a/locations assume enactment of the Administration 's proposed appropriations language that authorizes the Department to calculate a State 's a/location 
without regard to a reduction in funding in a prior year resulting from a fa ilure to meet the maintenance of State financial support requirements in section 612 of the IDEA. 

For Career and Technical Education State Grants, estimates for 2013 were calculated by ratably reducing States' 1998 allocations as required under the hold-harmless provision in the current statute. 
The Administration 's reauthorization proposal will include revisions to the current a/location formula. 

Amounts distributed from the fiscal years above are based on the Pell Grant program's estimated cost as of April 2014. All estimates include new appropriations plus the use of all or a portion of an 
accumulated surplus of unobligated balances. 

The totals for Adult Basic and Literacy Education programs exclude amounts for the English Literacy and Civics Education State Grants program, which is displayed in a separate table. 

For Vocational Rehabilitation State Grants, the FY 2014 amounts reflect the sequester reduction of 7.2 percent required for mandatory programs that went into effect October 1, 2013, pursuant to the 
Budget Control Act of 2011 (PL 112-25.). 

FY 2015 estimates reflect the Administration's proposal to distribute the increase requested for the VR program in a manner that would lessen the impact of its proposal to eliminate separate funding 
authorities for the smaller VR-related programs whose activities can be carried out under the larger VR program. 
FY 2015 State estimates are illustra tive and subject to change. 

For Supported Employment State Grants, FY 2015 estimates reflect the Administration 's proposal to eliminate separate funding authorities for the smaller VR-related programs under the Rehabilitation 
Act. 

Compiled for posting on the WEB by the Budget Service on January 6, 2015. 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SCR 4011 

Page 1, l ine 1, after "a" insert "more" immediately thereafter 

Page 1, l ine 1, remove "extricate the federal" 

Page 1, l ine 1 after " position," i nsert "recognize states' rights in the roles of" 

Page 1, l ine 2, remove "government from any ro le it has unconstitutiona l ly usurped with respect to the" 

Page 1, l ine 3, rep lace "el iminate" with "encourage greater flexibi l ity and cooperation between" 

Page 1, l ine 13, overstrike "has convinced many that the U nited States Department of Education is a 

costly," 

Page 1, l ine 14, remove " i nefficient, a nd i neffective federal bureaucracy" 

Page 1, l ine 14 remove the second "and" 

Page 1,  l ine 16 replace "threaten"  with " interfere with" 

Page 1, line 16 overstrike "our very future as a nation a nd to" 

Page 1, line 17, overstrike "return the" 

Page 1, l ine 21 after "a" insert " more" 

Page 1, l ine 21, remove "extricate the federal government from any ro le it has unconstitution a l ly" 

Page 1, l ine 2 1, after " position," i nsert "recognize states' rights in the roles of" 

Page 1, l ine 22, overstrike " usurped with respect to" 

Page 1, l ine 22, overstrike "el iminate" 

Page 1, l ine  22, insert "encourage greater flexib i l ity a nd cooperation between" 

Renumber accordingly 
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15.3045.02000 

Sixty-fourth 
Legislative Assembly 

of North Dakota 

Introduced by 

Senators Cook, Poelman, Schaible 

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 4011 

Representatives Meier, Nathe, Toman 

A concurrent resolution urging Congress to take a more pro-education position, extricate the federal 

2 government from any role it has unconstitutionally usurped with respect to the recognize states' 
rights in the roles of education of our 

3 children , and eliminate encourage greater flexibility and cooperation between the United States 
Department of Education. 

4 WHEREAS, while Section VIII of Article I of the United States Constitution sets forth the 

5 enumerated powers given to Congress, the power to control or direct the education of this 

6 nation's children is not included therein ; and 

7 WHEREAS, the Tenth Amendment to the United States Constitution states that any powers 

8 not delegated to the United States by the Constitution, nor prohibited by it to the states, are 

9 reserved to the states respectively, or to the people; and 

10 WHEREAS, neither the words "education" nor "school" nor any of their derivatives are 

11 found in the United States Constitution; and 

12 WHEREAS, having a department budget that has increased six-fold during the past four 

13 decades has convinced many that the United States Department of Education is a costly, 

14 inefficient, and ineffective federal bureaucracy; a-00 

15 WHEREAS, education is indisputably a pillar of a free society, it is incumbent upon us to 

16 call for a reversal of the educational trends that threaten interfere with our very future as a nation 
an.d--te 

17 return the control of education to the states, in the manner envisioned by our founding fathers; 

18 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SENATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, THE 

19 HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CONCURRING THEREIN: 

20 That the Sixty-fourth Legislative Assembly urges the Congress of the United States to take 

21 a more pro-education position, extricate the federal government from any role it has 
unconstitutionally recogn ize states' rights in the roles of 

22 usurped with respect to the education of our children , and eliminate encourage greater flexibil ity and 
cooperation between the United States 

23 Department of Education; and 



Sixty-fourth 
Legislative Assembly 

1 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,  that the Secretary of State forward copies of this resolution 

2 to the President of the United States, the Secretary of the United States Department of 

3 Education, and to each member of the North Dakota Congressional Delegation. 

• 

• 
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Sixty-fourth 
Legislative Assem bly 
of North Dakota 

S E N ATE CONCU RRENT RESOLUTION NO. 4011 

I ntroduced by 

Senators Cook, Poolman,  Schaible 

Representatives Meier, Nathe, Toman 

1 A concurrent resolution u rging Congress to take a pro-education positio n ,  extricate the federal 

2 government from any role it has unconstitutional ly usurped with respect to the education of our 

3 children,  and el iminate the U n ited States Department of Educatio n .  

4 WHEREAS, wh ile Section VI I I  of Article I of the Un ited States Constitution sets forth the 

5 enumerated powers g iven to Congress, the power to control or d i rect the education of this 

6 nation's chi ldren is not included therein ;  and 

7 WHEREAS, the Tenth Amendment to the U n ited States Constitution states that any powers 

8 not delegated to the U n ited States by the Constitution ,  nor prohibited by it to the states ,  are 

9 reserved to the states respectively, or to the people; and 

10 WHEREAS, neither the words "education" nor "school" nor any of their derivatives are 

11 found in the U n ited States Constitution ;  and 

12 WHEREAS, having a department budget that has increased six-fold during the past four  

13 decades has convinced many that the Un ited States Department of  Education is a costly, 

14 i nefficient, and ineffective federal bureaucracy; and 

15 WHEREAS, education is indisputably a pi l lar of a free society, it is i ncum bent upon us to 

16 call for a reversal of the educational trends that th reaten our very future as a nation and to 

17 return the control of education to the states, in the manner envisioned by our founding fathers; 

18 NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SENATE OF N ORTH DAKOTA, THE 

19 HOUSE OF REPRE S ENTATIVES C O N C URRING THEREI N :  

20 That the S ixty-fou rth Leg islative Assembly urges the Congress of the Un ited States to take 

21 a pro-education position , extricate the federal government from any role it has unconstitutional ly 

22 usurped with respect to the education of our chi ldren , and el iminate the Un ited States 

23 Department of Ed ucation ;  and 
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S ixty-fou rth 
Legislative Assembly 

1 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary of State forward copies of this resolution 

2 to the President of the United States, the Secretary of the United States Department of 

3 Education ,  and to each member of the North Dakota Cong ressional Delegation.  
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Why U.S. can't get back to head of the class 
(because it was never there) 
By Valerie Strauss 

This was writtetn by David E. Drew, who holds the Joseph B. Platt chair 
al the Claremont Graduate University. His most recent book is "STEM 
the Tide: Reforming Science. Technologv. Engineering, and Math 
Education in America,• published by the Johns Hopkins University Press. 
He can be reached at david.drew@cgu.edu. 

By David E. Drew 

Policy makers and politicians like to talk about "restoring America's 
leadership" in education. Our high school students rank low when tested 
in math and science compared with their counterparts in other countries, 
but, they say, we can move our students back into the top ranks with 
effective reforms . 

Education Secretary Ame Duncan frequently gives speech about 
restoring America's leadership in education. Not to be outdone, the 
subtitle of the Romney education policy statement is "Mitt Romney's plan 
for restoring the promise of American education." 

The slogan of the ExxonMobil National Math and Science Initiative is 
"let's get back to the head of the class." 

To be sure, effective educational reforms can significanUy improve the 
academic performance of American students. But the idea that the 
United States once was a wend leader in elementary and secondary 
education, while a compelling part of our belief system, is false. We 
never ranked #1. We can't get back to the head of the class because we 
never were the head of the class. 

In fact, we always have scored at, or near, the bottom of the rankings. 

There are, in fact, other misconceptions about math and science 
education, but this false belief is the most pervasive and deserves close 
examination. 

America has always been, and remains, a wond leader in higher 
education. That means comments about "restoring" America's leadership 
must refer to K-12 schools. 

Fragmented evidence suggests that American schools demanded much 
more of their students in the 19th Century and eany in the 20th Century. 
Examine, for example, these historic New York State Regents exams in 
mathematics. But we have no systematic comparative data about what 
other countries were requiring in those eanier eras. 

The only rigorous data comparing national educational achievement 
were collected and reported after Wend War II, i.e., after digital 
computers became available to process and analyze the data. 

America is an extraordinary country. I am optimistic about the potential of 
American students and American schools. But we should begin by facing 
reality squarely, not by living in a dream wand about a mythical past. 
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I recently tracked down every international assessment of math and 

science achievement since these massive comparative projects began 

decades ago. Some of the early data were found in the stacks of our 

university library, since they have not, to my knowledge, been digitalized. 

Twentieth Century Assessments of Math and Science Achievement 

Let's examine math and science testing of high school students . 

American elementary and middle school students have sometimes 

placed better on these assessments. But high school performance is 

much more closely related to college and career achievement. 

In 1 965, the Association for the Evaluation of Educational Achievement 

(IEA) conducted a study of mathematical achievement in 12 countries . 

Students were asked to solve 70 problems. Among math students, the 
top scoring countries were Israel (a mean score of 36.4 correct items), 

England (35.2). Belgium (34.6). and France (33.4). U.S. students placed 
last, with a mean score of 13.8. 

The I EA conducted an international assessment of mathematics during 
the 1 981-82 school year. Twelfth-grade students were assessed on six 

topics: number systems, sets and relations, algebra, geometry, 

elementary functions and calculus, and probability and statistics. Hong 

Kong students scored best, Japan was second, and the United States 
ranked last among advanced industrial countries. 

However, U.S. calculus students scored about average; note, though, 

fewer students were studying calculus in the US in the early 80s than in 

other nations. The authors commented that, "at the 1 2th grade level, the 

U.S. curriculum is much more like that of ear1y years of secondary school 

elsewhere. while the curriculum of most other countries is more like that 

of beginning college level." In other words, our expectations for U.S. 
students were too low. 

In 1 989, a dozen countries and Canadian provinces participated in a 

mathematics assessment conducted by the Educational Testing Service. 

Korea, French Quebec, and British Columbia were the top three. The 

United States ranked last. 

An international study in the 1 990s tested 1 3  year olds in mathematics in 
15 countries. The United States placed next to last, above Jordan. 

Here are the results of science assessments of high school students: In 
1 973, the U.S. rank was 14 out of 14 countries. In  the mid-1980s, the 

U.S. rank in biology was 13 out of 13 countries; the U.S. rank in 

chemistry was 1 1  out of 13 countries; the U.S. rank in physics was 9 out 
of 1 3  countries. In  1991 , the U.S. rank in science was 13 out of 1 5. 

At no time was the performance of U.S. students excellent or outstanding 

on these exams. 

In  contrast with the conventional wisdom that the U.S performance has 

declined in recent decades, our performance has actually improved 
slighUy. The hard work of teachers, students, and parents has started to 

pay off. 

Criticisms and Limitations of These Assessments 

Three main criticisms have been leveled at these tests. 

1 .  The United States has a higher poverty rate than most industrialized 

countries, and students in poverty tend to achieve less than their more 

affluent counterparts. 

2. The tests tend to favor countries with a uniform, centralized 

curriculum, and the United States has a decentralized system. 

3. Some question whether our nation could have become a world leader 

in technology and innovation if our schools really were weak. 

It is unlikely that, if the United States were suddenly to adopt a uniform 
curriculum, we would then vault to the top ranks. The major explanation 

for our national technological leadership focuses on the aforementioned 

wor1d-class colleges and universities. These institutions provide a superb 

undergraduate and graduate education and conduct innovative research. 
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Poverty does significantiy affect student achievement and the impact of 
poverty deserves a closer look. 

Schools with High Poverty Rates 

Some argue that if you remove the test scores of students in poverty 
from America's pelfonnance, our test scores are among the best in the 
world. Then, they say, you are comparing apples with apples, since we 
have a much higher poverty rate than most other countries. 

Poverty rates in this country are disturbingly high, among the highest in 
the developed world. Children cannot team when they are afraid to walk 
to school, when they are hungry all day, when they are in ugly, 
deteriorating school buildings, when they never encounter a gifted 
teacher. While there are extraordinary exceptions, the weakest teachers 
tend to be assigned to the highest poverty schools. Poverty is a major 
factor impeding school achievement in this country. 

But discarding U.S. scores from high-poverty schools before making 
international comparisons is a flawed analysis design. 

Some analysts have dropped the bottom 20% of American scores and 
then compared our students with all students in other nations. This is an 
unfair comparison that stacks the deck in favor of American students. In 
fact, this is comparing apples with bananas. 

Last fall, the San Francisco 49ers had a record of 13 wins and 3 losses. 
If we drop the bottom 20% of their games (approximately 3 games), we 
could argue that they were the best team in the NFL. They would be 
unbeaten I 

The appropriate educational comparison - apples with apples - would 
be to drop the bottom 20% from each nation. If this were done, I suspect 
the American ranking would improve somewhat, but we would not be at 
or near the top. This was the result when scores for the top 5% in each 
country were compared in an early international study. 

America is an exceptional, vibrant, creative nation, the greatest 
democracy ever to grace this planet. We don't need to create fantasies 
about our educational history. 
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K-1 2 Education Su bsid ies 
B y  Neal McCluskey 

Overview 
Origins of Federal I ntervention 
R ising Federal I ntervention since the 1 960s 
Educational Outcomes Have Not Improved 
Misal location and Bureaucracy 
Conclusions 

Ove rview 

May 2009 

Federal control over K-1 2  education has risen dramatically in recent decades. 
Congress has increased funding for the schools whi le imposing layers of rules and 
regulations on local school districts. Federal expenditures for K-1 2  education have 
soared from $1 2.5 bi l l ion in 1 965 to $72.8 bi l l ion in 2008, measured in constant 2008 
dollars. 1 The Department of Education funds about 1 50 aid programs, which come 
with an array of regulations that extend federal control over state education policy. 2 

While state and local governments have been happy to take federal funds, they have 
chafed at the mandates imposed by Washington.  The No Chi ld Left Behind Act of 
2002, for example, provoked a backlash from the states because of its costly rules for 
state academic standards, student testing, and related regulations. An accumulation 
of federal rules has suppressed innovation and diversity in state education systems, 
while generating growing bureaucracies of school administrators. 

Despite the near tripl ing of overal l  per pupil funding since 1 965, national academic 
performance has not improved. Math and reading scores have largely gone flat, 
graduation rates have stagnated, and researchers have found serious shortcomings 
with many federal education programs. Experience has shown that federal funding 
and top-down intervention are not the way to create a high-quality K-1 2 education 
system in America. 

Congress should begin el iminating funding for K-1 2  education, and ending all the 
related regulations. The states need to recognize that federal aid is ultimately funded 
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by the taxpayers who l ive in the 50 states, and thus it provides no free lunch . There is 
no compel l ing pol icy reason for the federal government to be involved in K-1 2 
education, and in the long-run America's schools would be better without it. 

O rig in s of Federal I ntervention 

The first precursor to American public schooling was instituted in the 1 640s, when the 
Old Deluder Satan Act created a partial public education system in Massachusetts. 3 
The act-which required all settlements having at least 50 famil ies to employ a 
teacher of reading and writing, and settlements of 1 00 or more famil ies to establish a 
grammar school -sought to ensure .that all residents were sufficiently l iterate to read 

the Bible so they could fend off the inducements of Satan. 4 Money to pay for teachers 
and schools could be raised either through tuition paid by parents or through public 
funds.5 However, even this system was more centralized than many New England 
colonists cared for, and over the decades towns stopped abiding by the law. 

Outside of New England, education was even more decentralized. In  the South it was 
almost entirely a fami ly affair ;  children were either taught in their homes or in a variety 
of private or community schools. I n  the ethnically and rel igiously diverse middle 
colon ies, a wide variety of schools appeared, general ly to serve the needs of the 
region's numerous religious denominations and largely free of government 
interference. 6 

The traditions established during the colonial period were l ittle changed for nearly two 
centuries after passage of the Old Deluder Satan Act, despite the fact that in the 
intervening period the United States declared independence and established a new 
government under the Constitution.7 In the American constitutional system ,  education 
is not a federal responsibil ity, and it is not included among the federal government's 
enumerated powers. 

For more than a century after 1 789, American elementary and secondary education 
evolved almost entirely within state boundaries. Within the states, however, there was 
increasing central ization in school administration and funding. By the early 1 800s, the 
"common school" movement began to emerge. Supporters of the movement argued 
that mandatory attendance at free, government schools should be used to integrate 
America's increasingly heterogeneous peoples. By 1 890 a majority of the states had 
compulsory schooling , and by 1 9 1 8  all did.8 

Over time, these schools began to be cal led "public" schools, and advocates pushed 
for greater central ization and bureaucratic control . 9 Consol idation of education 
continues today, with smal ler districts being consolidated into larger ones, and states 
and the federal government seizing control from local governments for everything from 
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teacher certification to curricula. 

In 1 867, Congress appropriated $1 5,000 for the creation of the Department of 
Education, largely in response to lobbying by the new National Teachers Association, 
later the National Education Association . 1 0 However, the following year Congress 
downgraded the department to an Office of Education within the Department of 
Interior. The agency would not regain its departmental status until 1 979. 

In the early 20th century, the Office of Education was mainly tasked with collecting 
information about schools and teaching methods. The federal government funded 
very few grant programs of any type for state and local governments. That started 
changing with the New Deal in the 1 930s. The federal government launched an array 
of temporary funding initiatives, such as programs for school construction and repair, 
the hiring of unemployed teachers, loans to school districts, and aid to rural schools. 

There was substantial resistance to these "temporary" measures from pol icymakers 
who worried that New Deal precedents would ultimately lead to the creation of 
permanent federal education subsidies. 1 1  A 1 934 article on education in 
Congressional Quarterly noted that "federal subsidies have been opposed on the 
ground that they stifle local initiative, and are paternalistic, economically unsound, and 
unconstitutional. " 1 2  

All those criticisms were val id, but education groups, such as the N EA, pushed 
decade after decade for new subsidies and the creation of a cabinet-level education 
department, and those goals were ultimately achieved. 1 3 Many bil ls were introduced 
in Congress between the 1 930s and the 1 960s to make permanent grants to state and 
local governments for K-1 2  schools. Advocates of subsidies pointed to unequal 
spending on schools in high- and low-income states, and they argued that the federal 
government could raise taxes more easily than the states. 1 4 

World War I I  and its aftermath provided another impetus for increased federal 
intervention . The Lanham Act of 1 941 and a 1 950 law authorized "impact aid" to 
compensate school districts for tax revenue lost because of the presence of federal 
faci l ities. Also, dozens of bil ls were introduced in Congress in the post-war years to 
finance local school construction in response to the post-war baby boom . 1 5 

Then the 1 957 launch of the Soviet satell ite Sputnik scared Americans into thinking 
that the Soviets were ahead in science, and it inspired an obsession to "fix" America's 
schools. For the first time, the federal government initiated curriculum and goal-setting \ pol icies, leading  to passage of the 1 958 National Defense Education Act aimed at 
increasing funding for mathematics, science, and foreign language programs. 1 6 

R is i n g  Federal Intervention s ince the 1 960s 
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The federal government's expansion into education grew by leaps and bounds during 
the 1 960s. Federal education funding became a part of President Lyndon Johnson's 
"Great Society, " which focused on anti-poverty and civil rights measures to ensure 
equal access to education . The 1 965 Elementary and Secondary Education Act was 
landmark legislation , and it remains the nucleus of federal K- 1 2  policy today. 

The law's Title I was supposed to provide grants to schools in high-poverty areas, but 
it rapidly morphed into a broad-based subsidy program. From an initial focus on poor 
districts, Title I had expanded so much by the 1 968-69 school year that it was 
subsidizing 60 percent of the nation's school districts. Today, Title I is the largest K-1 2  
program , costing taxpayers more than $1 5 bil l ion annually. 

The 1 965 act also created subsidies for teacher training, educational research, school 
l ibraries, textbooks, student l iteracy, school technology, and other items. The act even 
helped beef up state school bureaucracies directly with new "grants to strengthen 
state departments of education."  A 1 972 law created a slew of new federal education 
subsidy programs, as wel l  as new education bureaus, institutes, and counci ls. 

In 1 975, the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act required states to ensure free 
public education to al l disabled students, and it spelled out in great detail what 
services school districts are required to provide. The result has been massive 
bureaucratic costs and a "lawyers' playground" of legal battles between school 
districts and parents regarding what services schools must provide to meet federal 

( mandates. Today, special education is the second largest K-1 2 program, costing 
federal taxpayers nearly $1 2 bil l ion annually. 

(_ 

I n  1 976, the National Education Association endorsed Jimmy Carter for president, 
partly because of Carter's promise to create a Department of Education. 1 7  It was the 
first time the N EA had endorsed a presidential candidate in the more than a century of 
its existence, but the N EA had long supported the creation of a federal department. 
Indeed, NEA's website says that in 1 867 it "won its first major legislative victory when 
it successful ly lobbied Congress to establish a federal Department of Education. " 1 8  In 
1 979, after a lobbying push by the NEA, the American Federation of Teachers, and 
other groups, Congress narrowly passed legislation to split a new Department of 
Education off from the existing Department Health , Education, and Welfare. 

I n  1 980 Ronald Reagan was elected president promising to abol ish the new 
Department of Education,  cal l ing it Jimmy Carter's boondoggle. I n  1 982, Reagan 
crafted a proposal to e l iminate the department, but the proposal went nowhere on 
Capitol Hi l l .  Reagan's efforts were further set back by the influential 1 983 study, A 

Nation at Risk, written by a federal blue ribbon commission. 1 9  As Congressional 
Quarterly noted : "A Nation at Risk was such a hit that Reagan pol itical strategists 
began using its cal l  for higher education standards as an issue for the 1 984 campaign. 
This new enthusiasm helped [Secretary of Education] Terrel Bell and others block 
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efforts to abol ish the Education Department. 1120 

A Nation at Risk criticized the mediocre state of America's public school system, 
famously intoning that "if an unfriendly power had attempted to impose on America the 
mediocre educational performance that exists today, we might wel l  have viewed it as 
an act of war. "21 The reportproduced a bout of national alarm on par with Sputnik, and 
it similarly resu lted in spurring greater federal involvement. In 1 984, the Republican 
Party dropped the elimination of the department from its platform.22 

After Reagan, presidents vigorously promoted an expanded role for the federal 
government in K-1 2 education . President George H .W. Bush promoted the creation of 
"national goals" for the schools. Bui lding on those ideas, President Bil l  Clinton signed 
into law the Goals 2000 : Educate America Act to promote "national education goals. " 
He  also signed the Improving America's Schools Act, which required states to develop 
federal ly approved education plans coordinated with Goals 2000, and to adopt a 
regime of tests to ensure that students made yearly progress. If states did not comply 
with these and other mandates, they would lose some of their federal education 
subsidies. 

President George W. Bush greatly increased federal involvement with his 650-page 
No Child Left Behind Act of 2002. 23 State, local, and school officials have complained 
bitterly about the onerous new dictates of NCLB with respect to such items as 
statewide testing, annual progress measurements, teacher qual ifications, public
school choice, and after-school tutoring. 

Federal K-1 2  education spending- including spending in the Department of Education 
and other departments- has increased rapidly. Spending jumped from $1 2.5 bil l ion in 
1 965 to $72.8 bi l l ion in 2008-a more than five-fold increase.24 Between 2000 and 
2008, real spending rose 34 percent. Measured another way, federal spending on K-
1 2  education increased from 0.27 percent of gross domestic product in 1 965 to 0.57 
percent today. 

Much of this spending is for the major state grant programs operated by the 
Department of Education. Here are the largest grant programs with outlay amounts for 
fiscal 2009 (excluding funding in the 2009 stimulus legislation) : 

• Title I. This is a $1 5 bi l l ion collection of programs, which includes general grants 
to school districts based on complex formulas, as wel l  as funds for Reading First 
and Early Reading First. Title I is the main leverage the federal government uses 
to impose regulations on the states for standardized testing, teacher 
qualifications, reading curricula, and other items. 

• Special Education. Special education programs authorized under the Individuals 
with D isabil ities Education Act account for the second largest part of the 
department's budget at more than $1 2 bil l ion. 
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• Tttle /I- Improving Teacher Quality State Grants. These grants, which cost about 
$2.9  bi l l ion annually, are intended to improve the qual ity of the teaching force 
and principals. 

• 21st Century Community Learning Centers. A number of studies have found that 
th is $1  bi l l ion program to fund enrichment activities is ineffective. 

Some of the large federal K-1 2 programs outside of the Department of Education 
include Head Start in the Department of Health and Human Services, Indian 
education programs in the Department of the Interior, and various programs in the 
Department of Defense. 25 

Looking at overall K-1 2 spending by federal , state, and local governments, there have 
been large increases in recent decades. Total per-pupil expenditures have roughly 
doubled over the last three decades on a real, or constant-dol lar, basis.26 Those 
increases in resources, however, have not lead to substantial improvements in 
educational outcomes, as explored next. 

Ed u cational  O utcomes Have Not I m p roved 

Despite large increases in federal intervention since the 1 960s, combined with large 
increases in funding by all levels of government, K-1 2 educational achievement has 
improved l ittle. The most widely used measures of school achievement are scores 
from the National Assessment of Educational Progress, which are available back to 
the early 1 970s. 

Figure 1 shows average NAEP scores for 1 7-year-olds-who are the "final products" 
of the public schools. The average NAEP mathematics score rose just two points to 
306 in 2008 from 304 in  1 973. 27 The average NAEP reading score rose just one point 
to 286 in 2008 from 285 in 1 971 . 28 These scores are on a 500-point scale. 
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Other measures show similarly poor achievement, or at least a lack of improvement. 
For example, the percentage of students who had completed high school within four 
years of entering n inth grade is 75 percent today, about the same as it was in the mid-
1 970s.29 

How have things fared under the 2002 No Child Left Behind Act? It is difficult to 
isolate the effects of the law because numerous other changes might have affected 
recent school results, and no results with start and end dates closely reflecting the 
period during which NCLB has been in effect are available. With those caveats in 
m ind,  NAEP subject test (as opposed to long-term-trend data) and long-term data do 
not paint a particularly positive picture. 

On subject tests, there have been very small gains in fourth-grade mathematics, with 
the average score rising from 235 to 240 (on a 500-point scale) between 2003 and 
2007. However, the average score on this test increased much faster in the period 
before NCLB was ful ly implemented, rising from 226 to 235 between 2000 and 2003. 
In reading, the average score dropped sl ightly in eighth grade, from 264 in 2002 to 
263 in 2007. 

On the long-term-trends test, the closest start date to NCLB's 2002 enactment is 
1 999,  so it is very hard to gauge changes for NCLB's t ime frame, much less the law's 
effect on those results. The greatest improvements between 1 999 and 2008 were for 
9-year-olds in m athematics, where scores rose from 232 to 243. Reading scores for 
that age also rose significantly, from 21 2 to 220. The final appreciable improvements 
were for 1 3-year-olds in mathematics, where scores rose from 276 to 281 . For 1 3-
year-olds in reading, in contrast, scores only rose a point, and for 1 7-year-olds reading 
and mathematics scores both dropped two points. 

http :/iwww.cf ovmsizingg ove rn ment.org/print/ecf ucationik- 12-ecf ucation-su hsidies 4/2/1 5. 7:37 AM 
Page 7 of H 



Aside from looking at overall test scores, an examination of the effectiveness of 
particular federal programs indicates generally poor results. Consider Title I ,  the core 
federal education subsidy program. In a recent book, education pol icy experts Marvin 

(- Kosters and Brent Mast concluded the fal lowing : 

( 

After more than thirty-five years of experience and numerous careful efforts to 
evaluate its performance, the evidence has fai led to demonstrate that 11tle I programs 
have been systematical ly and sign ificantly contributing to reducing disparities in 
ach ievement by improving the performance of its beneficiaries . . .  Experiments by 
federal , state, and local authorities and major shifts in the emphasis of federal policy 
have all failed to bring systematic improvement. 30 

Or consider the Department of Education's Office of Innovation and Improvement, 
which has a budget of about $1  bi l l ion. 01 1 claims to be "a nimble, entrepreneurial arm 
of the U .S .  Department of Education" making "strategic investments in innovative 
educational practices. "31 But experience shows that the department hasn't been very 
innovative, notes Diane Ravitch,  who headed up the O l l "s predecessor office in the 
1 990s: 

We were always on the lookout for the latest thing, the newest innovation that would 
set the world of education on fire. Yet, in retrospect, it is hard to think of a single 
program that the department funded during that time that actually made a lasting 
contribution to the advancement of education . . .  When I first heard the Department of 
Education had created an Office of Innovation and Improvement, I was less than 
enthusiastic. It is not because I oppose innovation, but because I have strong doubts 
about whether the federal government has the capacity to nurture effective practices. 
My impression , based on the last 30 years, is that the federal government is l ikely to 
be hoodwinked, to be taken in by fads, to fund the status quo with a new name, or to 
impose a heavy regulatory burden on those who seek its largesse. 32 

M isal location and B u reaucracy 

A basic effect of all federal programs is to redistribute income from taxpayers to the 
beneficiaries of programs. The more than $70 bil l ion spent on K-1 2 education 
programs could have otherwise been retained by fami l ies and used for education or 
other private purposes. The higher are taxes, the less income famil ies have to spend 
on private schools, tutors, or saving for college. Without federal involvement, each 
state and local government could decide the best use of public education dol lars, 
whether reducing class sizes or implementing choice programs to incorporate private 
schools. 

("- Federal intervention has long been supported on "equity" grounds, or redistributing 
funds toward less-advantaged schools. But studies have found that the federal 
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government is not very successful at such redistribution, even if it were a good idea. 
When you compare a ranking of the states based on poverty rates with a ranking of 
per pupil federal K-1 2  financing, it reveals only a weak correlation .33 In other words, 
states with high poverty rates typically get only slightly more federal funds than 
wealthier states. 

Perhaps more importantly, federal funds are often offset at the state and local levels 
by reduced state and local funding. A statistical analysis by Nora Gordon of the 
University of California, San Diego, found that whi le Title I is supposed to steer money 
to poor school districts, the actual effect is quite different. 34 She found that within a 
few years of a grant being given, state and local governments used the federal funds 
to displace their own funding of poor schools. Thus, poor schools may be no further 
ahead despite the federal grant money directed at them . Other studies have 
concluded that Title I has not reduced the education funding gap between higher- and 
lower-income states.35 

Aside from redistribution, the theory behind educational aid to the states is that federal 
policymakers can design programs in the national interest to efficiently solve local 
problems. 36 But involving the federal government focuses the educational pol icy 
discussion on spending levels and regulations, not on del ivering quality services. By 
involving all levels of government in just about every policy area, the aid system 
creates a lack of accountabil ity-when every government is responsible for education , 
no government is responsible. 

\ The Department of Education has no teachers and runs no schools. Its purpose is to 
oversee 1 46 education grant programs, which are described in a massive department 
guidebook that is 490 pages long. 37 In 2008, the number of d ifferent grant and 
subsidy programs operated by the department included 34 for special education , 46 in 
its Office of Elementary and Secondary Education, and 8 in its Office of Educational 
R esearch.38 As discussed elsewhere on this website, the department also runs 
dozens of expensive grant and subsidy programs for higher education.  

Al l these programs create intense bureaucracy at the federal ,  state, and local levels.  
One can look at budget data for particular programs to get an estimate of federal 
adm inistrative costs. For example, the Safe and Drug-Free Schools program has 
administrative costs equal to about 8 percent of the value of grants handed out. 39 
Those costs stay in Washington ,  and do not help school students. 

The larger educational bureaucracies are in the state and local agencies that comply 
with al l the federal regu lations. For example, in 2008 the Department of Education 
estimated that 7.8 mi l l ion hours of work would be needed for state and local education 
agencies to comply just with regulations governing Title I grants. That figure had 
increased from 2.9 mi l l ion hours in 2003, mainly as a result of the No Chi ld Left 
Behind legislation .40 I n  many states, a majority of state-level education department 
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workers are those administering federally funded programs.41 

Federal education programs have also generated large lobbying and l itigation 
activities, which are a drag on the U.S.  economy. Consider, for example, that the 
National Education Association has a staff of 555 and a budget of more than $300 
mil l ion.42 The NEA influences federal policy through publications, conferences, 
meetings with legislators, and contributions to candidates. 

Aside from the broad-based groups that lobby for overall spending increases, there 
are many lobby groups focused on particular education programs in the federal 
budget, such as the National Head Start Association.43 This organization,  which as an 
annual budget of more than $5 mi l l ion, pushes for increased Head Start spending 
every way it can,  such as publ ishing a 1 6-page "Voter Participation and Lobbying 
Guide for Head Start Staff, Parents, and Friends."44 The association even has its own 
Legal Advisory Service to provide legal train ing and legal guidance for the recipients 
of Head Start subsidies. 45 

Conclusions 

Over the decades, pol icymakers have argued that various state, local ,  and private 
activities need federal intervention because they are "national priorities." A fact sheet 
from the Secretary of Education in 2005 begins: "The responsibil ity for K-1 2 education 
rests with the states under the Constitution . There is also a compel l ing national 
interest in the qual ity of the nation's public schools. Therefore, the federal government 
. . . provides assistance to the states and schools in an effort to supplement, not 
supplant, state support. n46 

This logic is flawed because there are few activities that the federal government 
performs that are not also priorities of individuals and state and local governments. 
One can cal l  education a "national" priority, but that does not mean that the federal 
government has to get involved. That's because education is also a high priority of 
local governments and famil ies. The states are free to learn new school ing techniques 
from each other, but there is no need for top-down control from Washington . 

President Ronald Reagan made the fol lowing observation in  a 1 987 executive order 
on federalism : 

It is important to recognize the distinction between problems of national scope (which 
may justify federal action) and problems that are merely common to the states (which 
wi l l  not justify federal action because individual states, acting individual ly or together, 

(__ can effectively deal with them).47 
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Having high quality K-1 2  education is a concern of many Americans, but that does not 
justify having a federal Department of Education. Canada provides an interesting 
comparison . Like the United States, Canada is a high-income federation with an 
advanced economy, yet it has no federal department of education. Public education in 
Canada is of sole concern to provincial and local governments. I nterestingly, that 
decentralized approach has resulted in substantial experimentation and innovation, 
including school vouchers, charter schools, and competing public schools. 
International education achievement data suggest that chi ldren in several Canadian 
provinces, and the nation as a whole, outperform U.S.  students in reading, 
mathematics, and science. 4a 

In the United States, the federal government has expended hundreds of bil l ions of 
dollars on the schools, yet al l it has to show for it is stagnant test scores, huge 
bureaucracies, and masses of federal regulations that smother local innovation . The 
federal government's poor track record proves how wise the Constitution's framers 
were to leave such local activities to the states. Federal meddling in education should 
be scaled down and phased out, and control should be returned to the states and, 
ultimately to the people. 

1 U.S .  Department of Education,  Digest of Education Statistics, 2008, Table 373, 
http ://nces. ed.gov/pubs2009/2009020.pdf. 
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10.502 Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Progrtm 4,174,832 3,7112.720 (412.103) 22.787 4,100,000 '41 ,325 
10.508 TempcnryEmergencyFedefml Aid Program 213,138 108,358 (14,780) 5 ,000 ..... 104,000 5.000 4,100 
10.574 THm Nutrition 244,742 281 ,401 30,710 28,022 000,000 80,250 
10.555 Direct Certbdon 75,050 75,050 8 ,007 1,000,000 7V,4QO 
10.507 Food Dlstrfbu'llon Program on lndlan Reserv1llons 2.235,081 2.221 ,008 (14,883) 4 1,822 2 ,252,000 45,040 
10.5115 Commodity SuppSemental Food Pro;ram 305,000 300,720 (58,274) 7,110 201,000 ..... 
84.002 AcMt Edue11tlon 2.030,858 t,lil34,&g7 (105,001) 3,110,411 2.020,000 3',000 2.032.000 3,110,411 2.020.000 37,000 
04.0t 1 Mlgra"l Prognm 000,000 700,087 (QV,313) 27,200 737,000 20,000 
84.100 Mc:KnneyVento Homekt" Program 325,000 317.033 (7,007) 23,000 341 ,000 18.000 
03.203 Centef3 for DIMIM Control 1,1 37,400 130,000 (1,007,400) 13,500 130,000 14,000 
03.045 CDC School Health H 100,270 100,270 0,200 220.000 0 ,<400 
84.0 10 Tllfe I, Part. A 70,030,270 07,038,700 (8.741,507) ... ..,. 75.231,200 ...... 
84.013 Neo'ecfed Ind Oollnquent 154,422 202.505 48,173 1eo,ooo 
84.388 Tltle ne , M9th •nd Science P1rtnot3hlp t ,785,203 t ,~50.800 (33',307) 10,500 1,407,082 10,500 
8".307 TltSellA. TeacherOualty 20,788,725 21.~7,078 051,253 03,225 20,025,208 113,220 
84.3e0 Aueulng Achievement 7 ,037,021 8 ,830,227 (7V7,704) 2,200,000 210,812 8 ,820,722 2.200,000 235,500 
84.358 Rural, Low~ Schools 50,SOO ee,142 15,042 ••• eo,os2 "" 0.000 NAEP Coordln1lor 178104 178104 0 00 75 1 12055 

Total Department of Pubflc ln.strucilon S200,040,103 $251 ,040,700 IS17,000,397l so.eoo.411 so S158,875,8n so S2,045,432 S271 ,473,008 se.eoo.4tt so 11158,875.877 so S2,338,03C 

North D•kota Unlve,.tty System 215 
8".3078 Tltle 11 Part.A Te1chef1nd P~al Tralnlng Ind St ,IX!e,472 Sl!05.000 (S310,872) SOQS,eoCJ 

Recruiting Fll'ld 
04.127 Slate Approving Apncy- PnMde benefits forveltrmns 288.0Qe 288,000 

1t11ndlng 1ehool ln NO 
Totee UnlWDlty System 51 ,205.108 SOIM,20e ($310,872) so so so so so soos.ooo so so so so so 

North D1kol1 L•glel.tlft Councill ' /q Sept.mber 2014 
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11.tJU.01000 Budget S.Cllo" 

zon:~7 l! .. nnl!!!! 
Fund• 

R•cetwd c .... n1 
From &ttrn.t9d ..... ..,_ ... ~- R•qUINd Reqund Eatlm.ted Estlm.tM R1cau1Nd R1qulrM R9QU!nd R1qu"9d &tlmmt9d 

AnotMr FitderaJ FM.nl Funds GtinerslFund OtMrFunds Genef'lll Fund Other Funds Amount or Federal Fund• General Fund oth9rFund1 General Fund Othtr Fund• Amount of 
Buda et ..... Fundo .... Match Ina M1tahlna M1lnt11nance M1lnt1nance Indirect Costs .... Matchlna Matl:hlna Melnte,,.,,ce M1tntenanee lndir.ctC01t. 

Agency Name/Proarmn PUm• Number Agency Approprllited Rtoelwd' V•lanc1 Funds Funct. of Effort of Effort Rehnbtmed R1c1twd' Funds Funds of Effort of Effort R1lrnbun1d 

Stat1Llbrery 250 
45.310 Lltnry Servtces 1nd Tedvlok>QyAct S2.302.203 S2.302.203 so 1072.525 so $4,003,483 so so s2.:m.m S072,52S so $4,003,483 so so 

School for the Deaf 2$2 
Schoof LU'dl Program OPI S2·4.200 $24,200 so S22.000 

M .3201 Dull Sentory Progrn OPI t30,000 130,000 130,000 
84.027 Dulll Sensory Program OPI 80,000 00,000 0 80,000 

84,0271 IDEAS OPI 52,000 52.000 0 52,000 
8-4.tn. IOEAPrHc:h~ OPI 0 

Tot.I School fat the Deer so so so so so so 5280,000 so so so so so 

Si.ti Bomd for c-..r and Technical EducaUon 270 
84 C1r1 D. Pertdns S0,832,1121 S8,420,IM2 (S1 .402.071l) $500,000 seo.soo.ooo $8,S00,000 $500,000 seo.500.(X)O 
18Mnesmly l~ZH 7V2§i l~;!ml 130 

Toti! Stale Bo1f'd for C1reer •nd Tec:Mlcal Edugillon $0,008,030 $8,!00,131 {$1 ,450,QOO) $500,000 so $00,500,(X)O so so $0,030,000 $500,000 so S00,500,000 so so 
TOTAL EDUCATk>N $212,100,lfl $28', 133,731 fStl ,717,1nl Sl,192,131 $0 $224,271,)40 so S2,0U,.U2 S213,311,0ll Sl,112,131 $0 $224.2'71,340 so $2,331,031 

HEAL TH ANO WELFARE 

Si.t• O.P1111tMnt of tt.•lth 301 
10.&57 WlC $32,128,851 $28,771,050 (S3,357,008) $41,GSO $21,510,274 S03,38e 
10.571 wtC • EBT 040,C>e3 040,003 0 1,873,700 .. ..., 
10.017 Sexu81 Mseuk SeMce Grant PJOgflim 481 ,208 481.208 0 050 540,8CM 1,044 
18,588 STOP \1ot9nce Agllfn•I Women Formula Grants 1,812,428 1,CS12,428 0 $148,708 15,CM8 1,005,242 St57,8GO 17,048 
18.500 Comnullty Oellned Solulons.ta \Adeneo (GTEA) CIMl.177 355,130 (811 ,741) 
20.810 EMS DOT Tr.me Anlllyst DOT 182,252 182.252 0 tt,180 157,807 13,334 
oo.034 PM 2.5 Mc)nltamo Gront 350,230 291,287 co1,on) 10,000 200,000 5,000 
88.040 Cleen OlaMI 033,200 247,347 (385,853) 180,000 
88 ... 10 Wiler Quallty 1,710,000 1.710,000 0 1,850,000 24,239' 
88."54 W1ter QulDty Manegement PlllMlng 251,011 251,919 0 4,007 250,000 15,757 
88.458 Clnn Water Stile ReYOl'MQ Fund Ad"*t 570,280 570,280 0 87,550 5"8,2 .. 0 00,401 
88.480 EPA Non Pc*lt 11 ,403,402 11 ,353,303 (1oCO,OOO) 688,074 $215,700 2G,47V 10,n7,851 .... ,.. 45,eeo 
88 . .e8 DrlnklngWater 2.212,980 2,212,080 0 143,000 2,221,880 $377,888 188,207 
ee.aos EPA mock PPG 0,008,828 0,008,828 0 2,674,094 448,554 $377,888 504,800 0,510,955 3,tn,318 748,050 
88.l!OI ND Environ. Inform. Exchange Stll'8 Grants 405,925 300,000 (105,025) 10,000 280,000 8,4QQ 
8CU05 Leaking Und«ground Slt:Qge T•M (LUsn 1,811,718 1,811 ,718 0 254,801 111,111 20,000 1,877,000 135,222 $133,333 80,324 
88.817 Targeted 8rownftetd:1 Response Gr.nt 232.000 232.000 0 150,000 0,450 
93.000 PIAlnc Heehh Emefgency P"9Plfednen (PHEP) 0,272,021 8,227,420 (1 ,Q.(4,502) 038,000 so 205.550 0,471,979 047,108 ,02.588 
"3.110 llfe V SSDI Matem81 Ind Chld He1llh Fedel'llf 340,854 252.108 (88,7'8) 20,000 220,000 17,48' 

ConMJlldlted Proo,.ms 
01118 Tubetcutotb Controll9T*talon Pn:lQ 328,211 320.211 0 13,071 324,340 17,482 
93.127 EMSC Plrtnershlp G,.nts 205,000 285,000 0 10,300 280,000 15,343 
03.130 Pdmaty C•a 5eNloe11 RellOllf'Ce Coonf!netlon end 370,018 324,302 (<0,224) 10,807 341,472 518 

Oev~nt 
03.138 Sexu81 Vlolence Prevention .id Educltlon (RPE) 180,000 327,147 147,847 3,07V 351.802 3,504 
03.18!1 Fedatal F't'ry$ldln Loan ~m Grants 440,000 440,000 0 1,100,000 
03.217 FlmlyPlannln; Servkes 2,318,550 2.310,1550 21.508 2,130,572 35,277 
03.235 Absllnence Educ:atkln G,.nt 45,175 45,175 18,300 120,000 3',2CM 2,400 
03.238 HRSA ~ HNfV\ Wortdon:e AeUvltl8' 122,430 185,877 03,230 0,424 SSB,514 10,148 
03.243 Garrell Lee Smith Suk:lda \ 0 0 1,454,385 12,348 
93.202 UnlYerslty d MN OccupaDonal Hoalth 13,835 13,835 15,113 210 
03.288 Immunization Bue 3,252.074 3,252.074 0 88,140 4,880,017 130,531 
03.283 ComprehensNe Cancer CDC •nd Prevention 7,09G,718 0,155,287 (034,420) 242.058 5,542,083 100,203 

lnYedg11klns and T echnklil As:llstance 
03.200 Holflh Ctsper!tles 280,403 41,465 (247,QOB) 20.748 87,075 
03.311 HRSA C>m H .. lth Mobltalkln 0 030,250 11,805 
03.414 Pftnl1'y C.e SeMces ·ARRA 25.000 0 (25,000) 
03.521 E~andllbCapedty~nlll 1,eeo,020 1,880,020 0 45,835 1,308,8n 85,887 
03.1531 Comnu1'ty Trwt•forma:Oon Grant 1,&50,403 478.801 u .on,742) o,555 
03.530 -Copodly9"""1o .. 00.000 400,000 0 140,808 
03.544 Coonlnlted Chronic DltHM 1,248,52.5 108,851 (l,07\l,074) 24,000 
03.871 Famly Vlolenoe and Prevonfon Servlcou/G,.nts for 1,453,824 1,453,824 0 o,350 1,471 ,084 8,843 

B•tlered Women's ShelterslG,.nts to stltes Ind 
Inclan Tribes 

03.712 ltrmJnlutlon-ARRA 130,000 130,813 083 
03. 733 lmm.Jnl:r.lltlon lnhtttucta.lt9 tnd Performence ....... 701 ,781 13,082 10,030 253,000 0,203 
03.777 Stale Holhh C1to Pnwtder1I Cerfbllon T·18 State 3,720,232 3,720,232 0 213,1e8 3,558,548 250,030 

SUrVey and Certlftc.etlon of He1tlh Care Provkter11 ... _ 
North O•liot• L-01.iattw Councll 
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11.•JSl.otOOO Bl.ldrl• t S.Cllon 

.m.!:1I..l!:!.nnlum 
F .... 

Recetwd Cumnl 
F .... &tlmmttd A .... pNtod Appropriated Required Required &tlm .. ed EttlmatH Requlrtd Required Required R•qulf'lld &lhn .. ttd 

Anothw Fitderat Federal Fund• O.ne,.IFund OU.rFund• Gener.t Fund Other Funds Amount of F.cferat Fundt General Fund Other Fund• O.nenil Fund OtfMrFund• Amount of 
Buda el ..... Funds .... Matchtna Mite: hi no Matnt.nsnct Matntenance Indirect Costa IOBe Matchlna Matchlna Matntenance Matntenance lndlrHl Costa 

Agency Nllm9'P'rogtwn Mama Number Agency Approprl.ted R.cetwd I Y•tanu Funds Fund• ofEllort ofEllort Relmburud R111:aMid 1 Fund• Fund• of Effort of Effort RelmburMd 

03.880 Hospftal Pttperedness Program 2.403.n3 2.284,230 (110,oi"3) 234,300 28,llOO 2,300,220 235,000 28,000 
03.017 RY1n While 3.032.HI 3,032.eaa 0 7,200 3,555,000 15.eB3 
03.0to BrHst mnd Cervical C.nclf' CDC and PrwenOon 3,1t!0,352 3.007,030 (03,322) 400,500 37,3>2 2,058,152 00,7e7 

lnV9sllg•tlot'ls and Technlclil Assistance 
03,040 AIDS Prwenton AdMOet 1,528,407 t,528,<407 0 '40,511 1,533,7VO 51,388 
Q1Q44 AIDSSl.lrYelllnce 2ee,eo2 270,028 (17,070) 0,020 232,010 11 ,740 
03.045 State PlMc Huitt Actions lo Prwent and Control 043,371 00,371 1,001 ,542 73,38, 

l:Xlbetet, HHrt OISHH. Obesity end Assoc. Rbk 
FKtora and Promote School Ho•llh (OHDOSH) 

03.0n Sexualty Trensmltted Olse .. es 504.124 504,124 0 32,2« 451 ,481 33 .... 
03.001 Preven'llve Heahh Block Gr.,t 370,415 850,5QO 2&0,184 O,OM 758,578 S,802 
03.09-' Mltem1l lfld Chld He•hh Services 8klck Grant 4,005,207 4,705,aee (100,000) 2,134,278 04,805 4,811,807 2.2:30,552 182.4n 
Q0.000 CSTE • llSP 00,225 58,807 (33,418) 2.270 70, ... l ,OM 

20.eoo PT Chief s.fety Program. DOT ~te •nd Convnunlty DOT 300,000 300,000 0 ..... 300,000 5,011 _ .. ,.,,. 
03.500 PT OHS P•ntnl NIW91etler OHS 20,000 20,000 0 7,1500 
03.778 PT Meclclild Tih XIX· Modtcll Aslhtanc:e Progr1m OHS 2.315,112 2,315,112 0 850,880 27.S,725 131,504 2,381 ,300 083.7011 207.227 151 ,:l<M 
03,Q38 PT School HHIO'I • DPI Coopentlve Agreement DPI 750,402 20.eao (735,770) 14,'508 00,000 

PO CDC Nd Conler lof H .. 1111 Stallstlc"5oelol See 301,050 301 ,050 0 51 ,300 425.250 38,373 
PO Exsn• Gr1n1 for ams 10,(X)Q 0 (10,000) 
PO CoMumet Product s.tety 1,700 1,700 0 1,700 
PO FDA · Rtdlalon ft Memrnogr.phy 185,0DO 185,eeo 0 0,000 tS0.000 s.~3 
PT DES H•Dtdout Mel Prep. Trani~ DES .. 8 ,000 18,tlOO (20,-400) 12,000 

03.241 PT FlEX UNO 10500 O!IOO 0 0000 
Totlll Stllte Oep811rnent of H .. llh $120,300,143 St1t,334,83G (Sll,074,3CM) $7,555,308 $1 ,451 ,800 S3n,soa so $2,401 ,700 $118,783,823 se.480,078 $340,500 5377,8"8 so $2,018,002 

VeteHns' Home 313 
CW.014 Vetenns' Stllte Oo"*=llmry Care $2.,514,120 $2,400,000 (Stt4,120) $2,2.ta,-400 
CM.015 Vetel'lns' State Nursing Home C• e 3410 400 3100000 ,310400) 3100000 

Toll I Vell!f'llns' Home $5,030,520.00 S5,l500,000.00 4430,620.00 S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 S0.00 $5,348,400.00 so.oo so.oo so.oo S0.00 S0.00 

Department of Hum•n S.Mcn 325 
10.Mi Food Sllmp EBT Beneflb s201.n11,8SO S1S3,541 ,588 ($411,237,002) S1CM,023,407 
10.otlS OPI • Nlllanol School l""" (NEHSC) DPI 25,0IO 28,llOO 3,720 28,800 
tO.OCl1 Food Stamp Pfooram 0,170,881 8.eXl.233 (S40,040) S2,oe8,787 S71M,102 $15,814 7,280,38 .. $3,517.0.ta S7e0,305 S10,778 
10.570 Nulrftlon Servtces lncenlfv• Prog,.m 1,012.804 1,423,804 (100,000) 1,802,532 
10. 727 CombetllnQ Unctereve Dl"lnldng 201.201 200,000 (1 ,201) 100.000 
17.235 ,..,, Emplo)ment 1,073,7eo 1,071,Mll (1 ,070) 1,010,043 1,200 
M .120 Voafonal Rehab. 8nle Supp. 24,022, 121 20,837,702 (3,1&4,410} 5,310,212 se,031 ,100 22.IOe.25'1 5,30o.350 12,000 $5,-408,210 
114.181 Cllent.Aubtence 2211,300 2«.271 15,000 237,010 
84.100 Voc.loMI ReMblltlltlon Independent living P•rt 8 83;,830 501,122 {248,708) t,748,0117 810,900 1,708,487 
84.1n Voalonll Reh8blllalon Independent LMna otder Bind 073,213 450,072 (213,241) 100,711 .520,111 330,330 
84.181 o.v.topmentlll Olseblllles Part C 5,002,831 8,028,370 1,025,748 3,eeG,870 
04.107-ErnploymentVJ.c on,521 011 ,133 (80,30-4) 070,308 
84.224 lntefwgency Proorem for Assbttve Teehno'ogy (TEC 888,504 ....... (282,704) 724,072 

Grom) 
84.285 Vocdonll RehebNtlltlon ln-Servk:e T,.lnlng .. 0.005 33,IMO (7,000) ..... .40,521 5,1l!t0 
03.041 E1det Abute Prevention ...... 50,011 (87) 07,202 
03.042 Ombudsman AcMty 100,412 158,807 (10,715) 131,137 
03.043 AOA Prevenltve Heelth 200,MO 18",MO (20,000) 108,400 
03.044 TI'llenlB 3,20S,740 3,4"8,330 202.000 7-4,000 4,554,348 3.503,202 1,015,811 4,548,707 
03.045 Aging ~ o,4ea,345 0,380,050 ca2,2ee1 2,548,744 8.710.540 2.104,133 
03.048 Aging CISllbllty Retource Cenlll!'r 280,148 (280,1 .. ) 0 
03.052 Tlde nl E • Fady C.eglver 1,532,884 1,518,Dee (15,800) 248,300 1,5el,450 235,788 
03, 104 Trturn8 Informed Sys'8m of Cllfe CM,545 IW,545 n.213 
03.150 Pfofed for f-torMMH ·PATH 507,404 503,-473 (4,021) .504,140 
03.230 Mentat Health D•tl lnft'ntrueture S1 ,IM7 07,205 S,038 70,000 47.ese 105,!00 
03.243 sntegtc PN~Fr~ 0,350,000 0,127.027 (222,073) 4,804,080 
03.625 Center tor Contumer lnfonnllllon end Insurance 030,423 830,423 

~Grent 
03.550 PromoClng Safe Ind Stlble F•mlhs 878,288 744,104 07,00ll 118,003 808,1111 2 .. 0.725 
03.558 Tempomy Asslstllnce for Needy FamOIH Block; Gr1nt e1 ,oaa,380 IS0,2el,2«J (10,1120,120) 458,t37 $13,8-48,303 57,142,402 1.235.m St2.eee.ne 
03.15113 Chld - Enlon:e 21,802.203 21 ,231 ,388 (570,025) 10,1115,1128 2,0S4,07e 2el.201 23,280,070 10,752,402 2.054,078 270,220 
03.SOO RefUgee Alslstllnce CMA 2,058,014 3,178,557 220,S43 4,300,331 
03.508 low lnccHM Home EncKvv Asslstence Pro;rem ·'2."'3,017 48,380,001 3,023,824 .. 2.170,475 
03.575 Chief c .. Oevetopment Fund ·Discretion..., Funds 0.479,070 10,282,010 1103,&40 10,282,010 
03.500 Chld AbuM • Chellenge Grant 407,330 383,005 {23.425) 108,02'1 40$.04 eo,421 
03.500 Chld C.-e Oev.lot:NMnl Fund 10,350,403 0,582,054 (777,3'0) 2711,448 0,017,075 2,034,on o,m .3G1 10,781,003 8,540.272 2,034,on 
03,507 AcceN M:I Vbltlltlon Progrem 200,000 200,000 0 200,000 
03.ISQO EdUcdon •nd T,.tnlng Vouchers 23.5,030 1CM,000 (71,0XI) 148,402 37,100 

North O•kot• L-at•h•UW counen · I'\ !leptembw 2014 



11.9355.0HOO a u• thclJon 

JOjS.lI IM!lllll!!!D 
Fund• 

R ... lwd Clnnnl 
Fn>m Estimated Appropri.ltMI Apprgpftlited ROQUlnd Rtiqutred &tlm.ted Estlmmted Roqutred Requlnd ROQUlnd Roqutred Estlmmted 

Anathef' FodM'lll FodenlfFunds GoMrlll Fund other Funds Oon.ralFund Other Funds Amount of Fodoral Funds Goneral Fu nd Other Fund• Goneral Fund Other Funds Amo unt of 
Budaot ..... Fund• lo B• Mltchlna Matching M•lnt.nanc. Maintenance lndlnct Costa to Be Metohlna Matchlna Malnt.nance M•lnt• nance lndnct Costs 

Agency N-mo1Pro9rmm Mimi• Numbe• ....... A ........... Recelwd' Y..tanco Funda Fundo ofEnort ofEftort Ralmbtll'Nd RH"Olwd 1 Fund a Fund• of Effort of Effort Rotmburud 

03.eoo He.ct S'-11 Conaborlllton 202,120 280,045 87,510 172.327 21M,IM2 111,870 
OU03 Adoption Incentive Funds 10,834 132.000 115,1&0 

03.030 Develop. CIS1btltles Coundl De0,572 775,015 (100,057) 030,778 

03.643 Chld AhuM • Jusllce Act 138,188 132.720 15,402) 148,020 
03.045 Chld W.,,.,_ Servfces 1,330,577 820,020 (500.057) 402,101 1,154,534 ..... 284 
03.058 Fost9r C.re IV·E 24,0Q5,783 25,011 ,734 1,815,051 0 ,227,0HI 4,012,240 10.IM5 28,448,155 12,&00,481 3,802,500 11 ,203 
03.050 FC Adoption Assist. 11 ,G40,510 10.713,4'10 11 .230.020) V,183,043 2,41V,IM5 11,008,007 0,0JV, 140 2,312,805 
03.007 Soclml 5efVlce Bk>dl. Grant 7,37Q,831 7,380,071 847 0,037,041 
03.000 Chld Abuse· Basic G,.nt 20V,Ofl1 200,471 (8,500) 203,211 
03.074 Independent Uvlng IV-E 1,104,424 1,03CJ,7U7 (124.027) 03,720 1,013,050 102,517 
03.787 Chldrens' Hlelth lnsunnce Program 37,142,084 311,104,73) 1,002.040 10 ,532, 123 24,10 1,118 12,021.207 
03.m Medicaid survey end Cert 3,000,001 3,070,475 (14,48") 22 3,008,055 
03.778 Medceld 1.188.230,034 1,152,711,502 (15,525, 132l 034,De7,003 IM,030,0 10 217,030 1,550,580,558 Olle,157,4110 07,454,208 230,884 
03.710 Mental Hl•hh omsteed Project 7,0111 042 (0,174) 

03.701 Money fellows the Pet90n 5,7 18,275 7,120,073 1,412,700 1,307,724 175.500 3 ,803,842 107,008 150,000 

03.058 Mentll Heelth Blor:k Grant 1.s78.aoe 2,035,0 10 457,104 30,000,410 o ,520,ao1 2,077,852 30,355,074 0 ,447,278 
03.VSQ S\j)s tlnce Abuse Pr.ven~ TrHtmonl Blod!. Grant 10,987,8e7 10,0Q0,155 1708,711) 10,401,001 0 ,811 ,812 10,840,345 10,320,300 0,723,753 
03.0Q.t ,.._lemll and Chief Helll01 Services Block Gr9nl H 205,7« 282,404 70,750 7,057 208,71 0 735 
04.0t 1 NEHSC Fostor Grandperenl 500,no 580,524 (0,240) 572,031 
oo.oot Disability Determtndon Services 1.m .eeo 7,023,030 (130,021) 7,e75,oe2 

00.000 E~ OUtcomes WortvouP 30 184175 354111 
Toti! OeJJ•r1menl of Humln SeMces St .020,018,830 ($71 ,713,220) $008,822,810 $70.21 0,020 $72.780,003 $29,0 15,114 5507,NO $2,030,831,027 St ,De0,051,027 sat .134,330 $72,014,130 128,073,831 $538,184 

ProtecUo n and Adwcecy Pro)lct 300 
01030 O.V.k:lpmental OISlblUes S834,an S834,072 so $003,570 
03.1311 Mental Hl•nh Pro;rlim 1,000,000 1,000.000 0 081 ,043 
IM.240 PA.IR Program 415,000 415,000 0 428,400 
84.343 Aulafw T echnofogy Progrem 05,000 05,IXIO 0 117,251 
00.000 PABSS Progrsn 175,000 175,000 0 258,053 

03.2340 l81- 110.000 110,000 120,008 
03.028 HAVA Pfogl'9"l 275,000 275,000 231,000 

Meclc:81dTllto 1V OHS 05,000 85,000 0 $05,000 87,032 $87,032 
Client Mist.tee Pl'OQram OHS 243740 24 7"> 0 24 • 
Total Protection end Advocacy Project $3,233.012 $3,233,012 so $05,000 so so so so $3,340,825 $87,032 so so so so 

Job s.Me• North Ollkot. 
17.002; 17.207 UborStllbb $ 1,587,:tQS St,000,037 $381,IMt $185,430 $1 ,058,160 S1a5,438 

03.558 Dtpal1rnent of Human SeMces OHS 2,872,115 2,014,408 (257,01 7} 240,220 3,2SU21 248,228 
17.273; 10.!Mlt: OCher FedU Grants 3 ,003,730 1,850,057 (1,20~n3} 175,105 710,138 175,105 
17.207; 8t.CM1 

17.245 Tracie Asstst.lnce 2,021,271 1,825,730 (1 ,00M41l 171,042 831,773 171,042 
17.225 UnemployrNnt lnsuiwnce 20,137,208 25,700,027 (3,347,271) 2,428,828 23.271 ,000 2,420,828 

17.801; 17.804; Veterans' Progr11m 1,282,120 1,207,543 (74,oni 113,723 1,403.217 113.723 
17.807 

17.251-17.200; Wortdon:elnvestnentN;t 11,488,052 11,032.103 443.151 1.123,730 13,342,eoo 1,123,730 
17.278 
17.207 Wqner P9')'9• 11 ,050,004 11,85-4,853 105,241) t ,118,45.5 10,512,578 1,110,455 
17 .225 Reed Act Dlstrlbutlon 12,407,000 12,407,000 0 1, tMl,454 
17 .225 U1 Spedel A6"*' • Reed Act ARRA 408400 1350 t 525 1200 

Totet Job SeMc:e Not1h Oekotl S77,200,472 s11,5oe,110 (S5,00Q, 753) so so so so S8,742.7e8 SSS,342,571 so so so so ss.se1 .so1 

TOTAL HEALTH AND WELFARE S1,901,411,8H l t,820,114,000 ISH,727,7071 St,008,48.1,217 SI0,971,1111 $73,111,131 129,015,114 U,151 ,849 12,211,832,249 St ,ON,020,137 Sl1,474,8to S72,n1,MI 921,073,131 Sl,011,983 

REGutATORY 

Insurance Dopertmont 401 
93. 770 Stat• Helllltl Insurance Assbt.ice Proorem $721 ,025 $538,112 ISll2,013) S507,000 
03.511 Grants IO Stiles Heafth lnSUf1nce Premium Re'Mw 000,000 (000,000) 

C,...I 
Totail lnturlr'ICe Oepenmenl 11 ,381,025 $538,112 ($842,013) so so so so so $507,000 so so so so so 

lndu.trlal Commtuton 405 
15.2SO Coll Explorstlorv'Redlmdon PSC 114,000 $20,000 ll!l,000 S7,875 S20,000 111 ,250 
15.810 NCROS Coel Progfllm 30,000 14,7'00 (15,300) 30,000 10,000 10,000 
15.808 Geo FonMIOns C02 ~m 
H .433 EPAIUIC 227,000 210,000 210,000 70,000 
15.810 USGS Staitem.p 4000 

Total 1mustrtel Comnisslon 1285.000 1244,TOO so so so so 1240,000 $0 1,250 so so so so 
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15.1355.01000 ll~s.ctlon 

Z21fojl Ble[!nlum 

Funds ........ Curnnl 
F .. m Esltm91ecl Approprtai.d Appropriated Required R•qutrecl &llmo1od Elllm.t.cl Required R•qUtr.d Required R•qulnld EsUrneted 

Another Fedenil Fed•ral Funds 0.Mt'•I Fund Other Fund• General Fund Other Funds Amount of Fed•n1I Fund1 Gen.n1I Fund Other Funds O.n1r11t Fund Other Funds Amount of 

Budael ..... Funds to Be M• lehlna M•tchlna M•lntenanc:e M•lntenanc:e lndtr.ctC01t1 lo lle M.tchlna MH:hlna M•tnte"8nn M•fnltin•nn tndlnctCostl 

Agency Nmn91Pn>grmn Nam• Number Agency Appropriated Rteelvecf 1 Yw,.nc. Fund1 Funds of Effort of Effort Re lmb uraed Recetwd 1 Funds Funds of Effort o f Effo rt Re lmb uned 

OePllrtm•nl of Labor •nd Human Rtlhts ... 
1e.101 E~•I Ernployrnent0ppol1untty (EEO) - lnvestlgatos 1170,500 St«>,450 ($10,050) S1B8,500 

~oyrnent dacrtmln•tlon 
14. 10 1 Fair Howfng - Snvndo•tes housnQ dlscrtnin1tbn 281 429 277470 10 050 2404 

T otel L•bor Oe9•rtrnent 1437.020 $437,020 so so so so so so 1437,020 so so so so so 

Publlc S91'Vtce Commfl1ton 400 
15.250 Regul•tlon of SUrfsce COii Mining •nd SUdsce Erl'e<::b 12,210,322 11 ,850,000 ($300,322) 1708,0 11 1325,000 $ 1,850,000 seee.ooo 1325.000 

ol\Jnde<VIOUnd Coll""""" 
115.252 Ab9ndoMd MN Lind Rec:t.Mtlon (AM..R) Prognim 0,754,238 7,000,000 (2,154,2311) 300,000 7,000,000 300.000 
20.700 P\)eln• S.fety Progrsm B•se Grants ~z;oo ~25!2 (47!2§!) ~!GOO 1Qg S!QQQQ 422 222 !!2222 

Total Pubic SeMc• Commission S12.3e2,400 S0,200,000 ($3,102,400) S1,CIOO,V2D so so so 1705,000 S0,250,000 s 1,oen.ooo so so so $705,000 

Aeron1uttes Commluton 412 
20.100 SASP-NrSeMce 53"0,000 $300,000 so 140,000 
20.100 Avletlon Economic: lrnplCt Study 270,000 270,000 0 30,000 S3eo,ooo $40,000 
20.100 Pavement Condition Index Study 300,000 "'·'"° 12115,540) 40,000 540,000 00,000 
20.100 Slltl'Mde Vt11dilfe Hazsd Assess. 270.000 (270,000) 30,000 270,000 30,000 
20.100 Stllte'Mde Seal Co•t 120,000 (120,0001 80,000 120.000 80,000 
20.100 &0 10 M"portln~ 35000 35000 0 35 

TolllAeronsutlcs Comnnslon $2,015,000 S720,4no (11,285,640) so 1220.000 so so so 11,0'25,000 so $210,000 so so $0 

Houslna Fln•nc• Aa• ncy 473 
14.230 HUD • Home lnvutment P•rtnershlp Act DOC $000,000 SS40,813 (1250,187) $000,000 
14.858 HUD Sedton 8 Program Hou9'ng Reh•bllltetlon 1,440,noo 1,204,070 (145,0'24) 1,438,000 
14.140 HUD Sec:tlonO Pro;nlmContnictAdmlnblr811on 22,357,375 21,753,377 (003 .... l 22,050,1120 

14.100 Houshg Cou"lsellr'IQAnltwnce PIM 250,000 240,788 (3,212) 230.000 
14.228 Neighborhood Sllbllmlon ProQrsm DOC 285,000 282.820 (2,180) 
14.228 Neighborhood Stlbllmtlon Pf'ovr81n 1 045000 1044400 (~f ) 

T olll Housing Finance Agency S.2a, 177,G75 s2s.102,g73 ($1,015,002) so so so so so $25,227,780 so so $0 so 

TOTAL REGULATORY SC2,llH,3H 138,313,171 (IM•0.22•) S1,1S4,482 $220,000 $0 10 $705,000 137,187,709 S1.117.250 1210,000 $0 10 $705,000 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

HIQhwsyPatrol 
20.218 MoaC•rrierSfttyAnlslllnce 53,271,470 $3,271,470 so utn,ooo S101.8t10 53,271 ,478 111 n.ooo 1101,eev 
20.218 MolOrC.metSat'etyAsslltance 570,000 570.000 0 570,000 
20.218 MolOl"C.m.rhfetyASlbtance 100,000 100,000 0 100,000 
20.233 MolOr c.mer s.t.ty Asslstitnce 000,000 000,000 0 000,000 
20.000 Slo1e/Comml.nl1y-y Solely DOT ueo.ooo 1,•eo.000 (200,000) 1,300,000 
G7.074 FU91on Center DES 250,000 250,000 0 250,000 
1B.«J7 Bultelprvof Vest P•rtnershlp Proo111m 1 

Total Highway Palr04 ln,551 ,478 (1200,000) 1710,000 $101.800 so so so H.251 ,470 S71B,000 s101 ,eeo $0 $0 so 
O.psrtment of Cornctlons • nd Reh•bHttaitlon 530 

Aduff S•MeH Dlvtslon 
10.$75 VOCA-Vlc:tlm's of Cftme Act SCM7,0 H5 5047,0Ui so $425,000 
10.510 eve .. Crtme VkUm'• Comp 2.on,san 2,020,!SMI (48,0001 2,500,000 
t n.ooe SCM.P - Stlte Crlmnsl Allen Asslstlnce Proor•m 15,020 15,020 10,000 
1n.n12 DOJ ·Second Ch1nce Act Prtsoner Roentry lnltlalve 145,31B 145,310 
M.002 Adult Educalon •nd F snity Utoracy DP1 143,0&8 225,510 81,522 170,000 
84.353 Au4omotve TecMology CTE 0 
84.331 lnClltcenited lndvtdualt (fonnertyYoutl Ed Tnihlng)- 22.140 22.140 

DOE 
Total Adult Services OMslon 13,400,480 13,nee,405 1210,010 so so so so so $3,105,000 $0 so so $0 so 

J uwnll• s.rvtcH DMston 
1B.!MO Tiie n Fonnul• - OJJOP l800,000 $003,808 $3,808 1700,000 
1B.548 TideVDelnquency•nd Prevenllon·OJJDP 20,000 (2C,OOO) 

CatlPetidns CTE 14.HlO 18,470 4,370 14,100 
84.048 Technology Educelon - anc.rcer•led CTE 8f5,nos 40,000 (45,000) 40,000 
8'.013 Tlde I Fund1-Youti Ectucaton CPI t48,8e2 202.505 53,733 1CIO,OOO 

T1h IVE RelmlM'Mments H 03',e22 515,083 (110,5:);) 520,000 
lnsitulonol Care· YCC t37,e 12 238,4e7 100,855 138,000 
School LU"IC:h - YCC DPI 102.000 284,784 02,784 240,000 

10.523 JABG • Juvenle Accountlblltv Block c,...,1 31~!i!Q i2!4H ,15~) 
Total Juventle 5ervlees Division li:35i~1 H"°l~ ~0 344 IQ IQ IQ IQ IQ !2040 100 IQ IQ IQ !2 IQ 
Tot.I Department of Con'eetons •nd Rth•blltsllon l5,521,7GO $0,088,050 $2"8,2CO $0 so so so so 15,145,100 $0 $0 so so so 
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tl.tJM..OtOOO BudgelS..llOll 

ZS!jg.JI Blen~lum 
Funds 

RectMtd c .... nt 
Frvm Estimated Approprl•ted Apprvprtated Reqund Requll'9d Elttm.ttd Eltlm9ttd fleQUlred Required ReQulnd Required Estlrn.ttd 

Another Feder•I Federal Funds Genenl Fund Other Funds Gen.~IFund Other Funds Amount of Ftd•~I Funds Gtntr .. Fund other Funds General Fund other Funds Amount or 
Buda• t ..... Fund• ... .. Matching Mati:hlno M• lntenance M•lnt.nane9 lndnctCosb to •• M.tchlna Mdchlna M•lnftNrtt:e M•lntenntee lndir.ct. Costs 

Ag.rtey NlmtlProgr.n Name Number Agency Apprvprtaled Recetwd' Vari.nee Funds Funds ofEnort of Effort RelrnburMCf Rectlwd I Fundt Funds of Effort of Effort ReW.bUl'Sed 

Adlutllnt Oener•I 5'0 
20.703 lnteragency Haz11rdous Mttert•ls Pubic Sector S»ot,050 $304,050 so 51 0,748 5304,050 $10,748 

T..tnlnQn!PlaM ... 
G7.030 OlsHt.r Ass!Menee - Pubic Anise.nee 101,7l7,72t5 05,012,310 {30, 125,40Q) 8,15,0t8 $210.000 30,oao,eoe 5 ... ~.140 S1GO,OOO 

07.030 Heard Mllgdon Grant 44,855,007 31 ,SO!l,875 (13,348,222) 3,884,Sn 0.000 37,243,717 0,17S,07Q 5,000 
07.042 Emergenc:y Manegement Performance GrwN 5,71'0,28 t 5,723,427 (55,85') 51,430,857 4,400 0.128.254 S1,532.004 4,400 

07 .007 Swte Homeland s.curtty Progr9m t0,011,002 10,047,004 (203,008) 10,CX>O 0,000,538 t o.coo 

12.401 J.Jt/Armf GU#d Contracts 07,040,3t0 eo,eoa,310 ,1,278,000l 1,oe.51120 t.270.1555 20,000 84,538,310 1085120 20.000 

Total~tGeneral $231 ,025,343 S190,553,8DO ($51 ,071 ,483) $3,305,083 $13,203,008 so so 5250,400 5t47,452,483 Sl.407,100 $11,024,873 so so 5237,400 

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY S2'3,ttl ,80I S1'2,tt3,JH ($51,005,223) $4,11 1,013 Sf3,31!!1,117 so so S258 .. oo Stll.Mt,oH $4,.21',100 S11,72t,7'2 so so 1 237,• 00 

AGRICULTURE AND ECONOM1C DEVELOPMENT 

O.partrnent of Commerce 001 
14.228 Corm'ltl'\lty Demopment 8Jock Grant/State'• Progr.-n St3.243,2tl1 58,Ml7,824 (S<,3<5,•57) 52t3,431 $07,382 S8.3t7,102 s212.oa8 $87,382 

14.228 Community Devetopnent Stock Gr11nvs1111e·• 18,3515,800 S,870,70t (12,•M, 105) 50,7t0 7,700.000 50,710 
Progrem - DlsHter 

t 4.231 Emergency Shel•r Granla Pro;ram 1,080,750 008,510 (112,240) 240,000 22,730 832.2211 22.730 
U .230 Shelter Plut C.rt ISf*:lal Needs AHlstanc.) 000.000 471,toa {211,1132) 500,000 
U .230 HOME Investment P9rtn9flhlp Pfogr11m 7,271 ,.408 4,504,532 (2,70e,G30) 137,&40 o,o35,n4 137,540 
llt .041 St9te Enar;y Program 443,407 755,005 31t,508 1t4.832 28,534 572,300 114,472 28,534 
01 .042 w .. 1tiertzdonAssl1tance forlow-!iicomt Persons 2,000,000 3,314,344 t,3t4,344 5t,000 4,000,000 51.080 
03.508 LIHEAP OHS 12,103,457 12,000,005 502,008 103,038 12,000,085 103,038 
03.500 CclrTwlu1!ty seMces Block Grant 7,050,744 0.540.370 ISt0,374) 75,852 0,434,418 75.852 
oo.oot SHOPP 8,004 000 (5,2M) 8,004 . .,. 0.0114 8.- 370 
14.228 Nelohbortiood St.bllmllon Provmn 00,133 100,747 07,014 t2,!5ea 250,000 12,see 
t0.7eO Rural8uslneu Enterprt• Gr.nb 300,000 (300,000) 
17.255 W~lnvestnentAc:t JS 0 
94.003 State Cornmbslon 3.50,450 tot .on 1toa,38n 320,120 
... 000 AmorlCorps 1,200,000 1.200.000 0 1.500,000 
94.007 Prog Dev and lnnov. Grant • OIS11b(lty Incl 24,035 (2•,0301 24,038 
04.000 Tr~endTec:MlclllAs"9t.nce 0850 5 30 t 811 18t1 

Total Department of Commerce ,.,.,138,514 S4S,842,1n ($18,400,337) $574,327 so so so 5557,200 s40.1oe.oea $4t3,224 so so so S557,200 

Department a f Aar1ounure 002 
eo.cr:>5 PerfonNnce Partnenhfp Grants St,020,271 St ,020,271 so S181 ,030 S7V0,570 St41,101 
10.435 St.te Mediation G...,,ts 488,328 408,328 0 5130,848 ...... 280,171 $104,740 10.100 
10.025 CAPSIPCN 440,001 440,00t 5t3,844 
00.400 NO l.Jvestock PoMlon PreY Prog t ,13J,OOO 1,1:1),000 t , t38,281 

t0.153; 10.102 MerMtNews/Oa~ 80,000 00,000 30,000 
03.XXX Medicated Feed/'TlsaHI Rosldoe 240,000 240,000 170,800 

10.475: 10.103; Meet lnspoctloNCOOU'TIUe V t ,003,4152 t ,003,482 1,475.05t 127.511 t ,540,000 1,515,755 24,341 
10.4n 
10.t70 SpedlltyCropBlockGtanls 2,411 ,084 2,811 ,15&4 400,000 0,272,237 
t0.025 Anlmal Heatlh Umbrela/NAI 150.000 tS0,000 0 227.722 
10.025 AOT/FADfJotmes/Scnple/Cettte Health 300, ... 300,884 0 200,331 

10.CG4f10.D80 CooperaUYe Wetd Mgmt 000 200000 0 202Q21 
Total Depa1'ment of ~llcutture $8,144,300 S8,644,3CIO $400,000 11,0Cle,7QQ $370.011 so so so $11,303,082 St ,020,405 S1&4,e32 so so so 

Upper GrHt PtalM TrW"MPol'llltlon lnst"utt 827 
Sm8111 lkben •nd Runll Transit Center S1,«XJ,000 S1 ,0t0,074 1210,074 5728,583 S800,40t 11,700,000 $705,000 $748,000 ltcr:>.Ot5 
lJTCP - Mountain PlelM Conll0f1lum 7,000,000 5,185,000 (1,815,000) 570,350 3,318.400 $808,051 1,072,800 2te,oso 1,282,484 8n.ao1 
T,..,tPOMISon Sefety Systems Center 3.450,157 2,472,038 (077,510) 3,000,401 
AdYanced Tratllc Anety,lt Cen'er DOT 1,038,003 2,004,238 155,575 1,888,004 
Rural Transpottellon s.felyfSecurtty Center t50.000 0 (150,000) 0 
UGPTI Other Gt'Mts end Conncts 5 008 803 31!W eoa (101417!5) 2531 200 
Toti! Uwer Gre1t Pl1lns Trtmportallon tnsflute 51 0,007,083.00 514.525,038.25 ·54,482,044.75 S1 ,2Q8,033.00 S4,20e,801 .00 so.oo S0.00 seoa,os1 .oo 111,100,105.00 svo1 ,080.oo $2,010,404.00 S0.00 S0.00 $1 ,038,72'2.00 

TOTAL AGRICULTURE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT St1,290,887.00 SM,712,205.25 -S22,f71,391.75 $3,'80,058.00 S<,887,102.00 S0.00 so.oo 11,315,HO.ll S72.20t,115.00 $3,015,705.00 52,111,0H.OO so.oo so.oo 11,ltt,021..31 

NATURAL RESOURCES 

Slate Hlstorlul Soc:Jety 701 
1s.o:zv eucon Island CSAn $21 ,351 S2t ,3.5t so S21,351 
15.504 SOR (Colfectionl ~!Ion Profeci.I 30,375 30,375 30,375 
15.029 TE Funds (DOT) DI/lord DOT 1,800 8,800 8,800 
t5.224 BLM 7I05 • GIS Pro)ecl 49,027 48,027 48,027 

Horth D•kota Leolslllltw Councll 
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16..1356.01000 8Wf• ts.ctton 

Ze:J5-H Biennium 
Funds 

Recetwd Cumnt 
From Esllmattd Approprlllted .............. Required Required Eatlmsted Esllmsted Requ1"d Requtred R• qulred Requir.d Est tmlttd .......... Federal Fed•...t Funds O.ntral f und Other Funds Gent,.1 Fund OthtrFunds Amount of Feder• I Funds O.neral Fund other Funds Gen.nd Fund other Funds Amo unt of 

BP.lda•t ..... Fund• to Be Mn:hlna M.tchlncr Ma5ntlnanct M1lntlnanct Indirect Costs to Be M1tchlna M•tchlna Mafn tenem:e Malnten1nc-e lndlrectC01t1 

Ao•ncy "-malPn>or.m Nam• Numb•r AQ•ncy Appropriated Recetwd 1 V•l.enc• Funde Fund1 of Effort of Effort Relmbuned R1cetwd 1 Fundo Funds of Etrort of Etrort Reb'l'lbln'Md 

CtnllonProfect·USOA 2.000 2,000 2,000 

Corps of Eng • Curdon Profeet •.71 7 • .71 7 4,717 

15.22• BLM - GIS OataSh•re PrCJtect 27,050 27,050 21,eso 

15.020 Abet' lnterprelYe Cir (TE Funds) DOT 2.435 2.435 2,05 
Uli.020 Cold Wer Slee (SAT Funds) 4,207 4,207 4.207 
15.224 BLM .. CUiturai Resource M;rnt Plan e .021 •.021 0,027 

80.003 NHPRC10-11,Advl1orvBoard 403 ... 403 

15.020 NPS .. Amer Batltefltld ..... ..... ..... 
toghwlly Hub of Hstory 10,208 t0,208 10,208 

15.cml Doub!• Ohch Tr.a (TE Funds) DOT 2e.e20 20,020 28,020 
FE>M Chate.u 2011 18,507 18,507 18,507 
NO Space Grent (SEND .net Exhibit) 14,27Q 14.270 14,270 

15.020 camp Hancoc:k Tniln (DOTI DOT ..... ..... ..... 
Newspaper Dlgttlz:etlon 55,284 65,284 55.284 

45.312 IMLS Grant•Con,.,...akJr 83,BeO 83,800 83,8'!0 
45, 120 NOHC (CMI W•r In NO) NDHC o.sao 1ueo 
80.003 NHPRC 2013 SNAP Gnni 0,480 0,480 

NO SultCateExhlbft 070 071 
L&C Hiil Trd Dev 7,470 7,470 
Energy Send Truck Profed DOT 20,000 20,000 0 

80.003 NHPRC SNAP Gmit 12,282 12,282 0 12,282 
15.0CM H11k>rtc PrwHMlllon Proorem 1,m,110 1,m.110 0 S1,181 ,413 1,772,11 Q 51 .181,413 
15.004 Historic Preservallon Grentl 1 000000 000000 ,400 000) 000000 

Total State Hlslorleel Sodety $3,221 ,0&4 S2,821,004 ($400,000) S1 ,1 81 ,413 so so so so 52.774,747 51 ,181,413 so so so so 

Councll on the Artl 71lO 
45.025 State Pertnel'SNp G1'8nl 5 1,081 ,402 51 ,303,000 ($318,402) 51,510,884 103,515 $1,081 ,050 S1,818,435 583.515 

Geme •nd Fflh 0.pM"tment 720 
15.005 Spof1ftsh Restof9tlon 50,000,000 $8,878,710 (S121 ,200) 52,250,000 S1 ,487,210 S7,500,000 S t ,875,000 $1 ,230,000 
15.011 Wldllre RHtoretlon 15,037,085 15,005,300 (032.005) 3,084,40 1 2.300,888 1;,000,000 4,750,000 3,045,700 
03.M Bureeu of RedarNllon • lonetree 1,035,030 · 1,035,030 0 347,018 1,780,724 .. ~ ... 
20.005 Bo.Uno Safety- ca.st Gu11d 1,300,000 1,200,585 (30,415) 050,000 310,342 1,300,000 050,000 320,170 
15.834 St111t Wlldllfe Grants Pro;rarn 1,000,000 eez220 (137,m) 400,000 110,144 1,000,000 400,000 138,100 
10.003 Open FWds 250,000 250,000 0 unknown 

Msc Federal Funds ~QQQ 2H!U~ ';u4~1 2 
TcNI Game •nd Flsh Oepamient 520, 723.eot S21,481,005 ('1.202,500) so 57,~.401 so so $4,5e0,211 $30,880,724 so 57,e75,000 so so 55,0Q2,058 

P.tc1 and ReeN •Uon 0.P8rbnent 750 
20 RecrHtlon•I Trelt Proor-n (RTP) 52,527,105 51 ,640,001 ($887,014) s1 eo.ooo 52,872,!500 5100,000 
10 Land and Wtter ConMMltlon Fund (lWCF) 744,870 744,870 14,000 1,278,301 14,000 
20 Tr1ntpe>Ntlon Enhancement (TE) Scemc B)Wllys DOT 04,000 04,000 s8 1,ooo oe.ooo 150,000 ee.ooo 
10 Coopersitlw Encl8"Qered Spede1 ConH!'Vetlon Fund 10,000 1Q,OOO 0 S0,344 20,000 57,008 
11 Cooperellve Fonis lry AH!stance SFS 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 
o3 Centerw tar oe .. ,. Control and Prevention: H 2.100 2.100 

lnvestlg1llans end Technlc81 Assls\lnce 
81 Solar lJ;htlnQ • Turh River Sta'8 P• rtl DOC 2,400 2,400 000 
81 SolarV.,b .. FortRlinmm Stile P•rtl DOC 2,040 2,040 ... 

Eerty Wlming snn1 .. TUftle River Stale P.tc DES 17,883 17.883 2,304 3,5n 
88 FEMA, • lcel.ndlc Sta'8 Psrl!; •nd Uttfe Missouri Stale DES 12,427 12.427 4,142 

""'" 10 Prolec6'!g the Menden EM1hlodges at Fort Atnham 7.200 7,200 
01coln Stale Part( 

Tot.I Partl1 end Recreation Department 52.eD0,755 $2,522.011 IS78,144} 518.728 $80,070 so so SZ40.000 $4,320,881 $7,008 so so so 5242,000 

Stete W.ter Commluton no 
07.023 Con'mrityAsslstance Progrem .. OHS 5240,708 $240,708 so $02.250 S.C8,Ul1 $240,000 sao.ooo 145,000 
15.518 MRl~ml:lon- 001 Gentson otveralon unt 107,751 1e1,1s1 0 55,917 ...... 170,000 ...... 40,000 
15.518 Nor1hwestAtemWeterSUppty·DOI Garrtaon DIV'efslon Urtt 15,000,000 (15,000,000) 0 4,000,000 2,153,811 
15.518 ScMt!w91t Plpelne .. DOI G•ntson Dlv•l"llon Unit 10,000,000 510,000 (15,400,000) 170,000 •,ODO.ODO 1,333.333 
10.790 Southwell Plpelne- USOA 231,378 231,378 0 
ee.480 WetNon-f'ot1lSoun::e H 213,eV2 213.002 0 142,405 220,000 ....... 
11.448 Federal/Smte Coopntlve Program In Atrrosphel1c • .!500.000 (1 .!500.000) 1,500,000 

ModH'tcatlonReMerch 
07,041 NetlonelO.mSlfetyG...,t ·OHS 104,'71 104,471 0 15,040 175,000 1e.ooo 
lil7.045 RlskMlpPn>;l'9m· DHS 271,"°2 2t e,en (52,030) 40,480 220,000 35,000 
07.070 Mlp Modemlntlon Progl'8m- OHS 35te t57 852190 'Z0033"1l 050000 

Total State Water ComnUsbn $37,000,441 S2,005,52B (534,474,0 13) so $450,038 so so 5142,111 511 ,375,000 so S3,T70,47" so so St3",000 

TOTAL NATURAL RESOURCES $7',308,1 83 537,774,111 ($'8,533,085) 52,71 7,021 57,aaa.en so so SA.M2.l22 S51 ,03t.212 s 2.101.118 S11,108," 1 so so SS,.U0,051 
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IO!§:!Z l!!!nD!m:n 
Funds 

Rtcolwd Curront 
From Esttmalod Approprlalod Aporop!latod Roqultod R•qund -- Estlm111ed Roqutred R .. ul .... Requlnd Requited &tfmatod 

Another Fed•ral FeftralFunds Gsntral Fund Other Funds G•neralFund othsrFUftda Amount of FH•ralFUftda O.neralFund Otlm'F~• General Fund otherFuncl9 Amount of 
Buda•t Stole Fundt toe. Malclllno Matohlnt Mmfnt•nann Mafnt1nmce lndlm:t Cotti toe. M111Chlna Matchlna Matnt.nanee Mafntlnanc:• Indirect Costs 

.... ncy---· Humber 
Agency 

Appn>p<leled --· v ... nc• F- Fune!• of Effort v!Ellort Rtlm- Rtcolwd' Fund• Fundo ofEllort v!Ellort R>lmbunod 

TRANSPORTATION 

DtPlr1m•nt ofTrwntportatlon 801 
20.l!05 FlfflA $840,000,000 se.<0,000- so St02,070,000 ssee.100.000 S07,800,DOO 
20.301 Federal Ral .... 00,000 .,....,,000 0 •,000,000 
20.505 Federal Tr8Ra\l 14,800,000 14,l!OO,OO! D 15,3Xl,OOO 
20.CIOO NKTSA 0,300,000 0,3Xl,000 0 G,500,000 
20.033 TIGEROl~Gtanb 12J!!!!2Q2 10,!!!2000 D lt0$!!2DOO D 

Total[)epsttmentofTran~ $001,500,000 $001,800,000 so $10,000,000 $102,070,000 so so SD $017,800.000 so S07,800,ooo SD so SD 

TOTAi.. TRANSPORTATION 1!!2Js.002m !&j!!;!222!! 1!! !jOOOO!!g ll2l1!I08 !• !!! !!! 1!1!•2!22! H l!L!OO!!! 12 H so 

TOTAL ALL AGENCIES IZUllB~S!! H.JU•ZlrZH llUJ m !Ill I! 11113249 IJJZ.i?l.&21 lmWtUJ H12!13Jd ISl'HW SWIS1HI IJRHdiZIU ~SltilllZJI SH7.27J.J21 H1£Ufl3 IJ!a!9dll 

~amount.! lhlMft tor esllmated fedetal tunds to be recotftd •f8 based on qeni:yutmat:es u of August :zot• and eroaubfec\ change. 

AG Attorney General 
ere awe Boerd for ear.er mnct Tochnk:al Educdon 
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OES Oopa!1menl cl Emergency Serilcos 
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DOT De-ofT ............ 
CPI ~tofPublr:lnstNc:l!on 
G&F G1111111111dRohDeoontmeflt 
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Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for / ii-/ I 
Representative Meier l-f {.p 1 5  

April 3 ,  2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION N O. 
4011 

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 904 of the Senate Journal and 
page 1053 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Concurrent Resolution 
No. 4011 be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 1, after "A concurrent resolution" replace the remainder of the resolution with 
"urging Congress to redefine the role and mission of the United States Department of 
Education and to clarify the department's relationship with the states. 

WHEREAS, while Section VIII of Article I of the United States Constitution sets 
forth the enumerated powers given to Congress, the power to control or direct the 
education of this nation's children is not included therein; and 

WHEREAS, the Tenth Amendment to the United States Constitution states that 
any powers not delegated to the United States by the Constitution, nor prohibited by it 
to the states, are reserved to the states respectively, or to the people; and 

WHEREAS, neither the words "education" nor "school" nor any of their 
derivatives are found in the United States Constitution; and 

WHEREAS, education is indisputably a pillar of a free society, it is incumbent 
upon the federal government to recognize that the states are constitutionally 
responsible for the provision of education and it is incumbent upon the states to 
recognize that the challenges of the 21st Century are not local ,  regional ,  or even 
national ,  but global in scope and therefore require that states and the United States 
Department of Education work in concert with each other to ensure that children from 
every state in the union and all walks of life have access to a world class curriculum, 
taught by world class teachers, in a safe and secure environment that al lows them to 
challenge their imaginations, to explore the world of knowledge, and to reach higher 
and farther than they or their parents ever dreamed possible; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SENATE OF NORTH 

DAKOTA, THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CONCURRING THEREI N :  

That the Sixty-fourth Legislative Assembly urges the Congress o f  the United 
States to redefine the role and mission of the United States Department of Education 
so that it will function as a collaborating partner with the states in order to harness the 
maximum fiscal resources and to ensure that those resources are used effectively and 
efficiently at the state and local levels for the provision of educational services and 
opportunities to al l  children, as envisioned by the founding fathers, as supported by the 
residents of this and the other states, and as required by circumstances so that this 
great country is once again and unequivocally the global leader in educational 
achievement; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary of State forward copies of this 
resolution to the President of the United States, the Secretary of the United States 
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Department of Education, and to each member of the North Dakota Congressional 
Delegation." 

Renumber accordingly 
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